
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regional Planning Commission 
Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

 
10 August, 2023 
Meeting Packet 

 
 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Agenda 

10 August, 2023  

1 
 

 
 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by _____________________at _____________pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   ______ 

Tony Thompson     ______ 

Tony Gross     ______ 

Mike Hargis   ______ 

Lauren Hill   ______ 

Mike Patenaude   ______ 

Craig Kitch   ______ 

Marie Spafford   ______ 

Bob Stohler   ______ 

 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong   ______ 

Peter Chimera, P.E.                      ______ (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 

 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      ______ 

Attorney                                        ______ (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 

  

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 

 

 

5. Motion to approve 13 July, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 

 

 

6. Motion to approve 10 August, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

 

 

 

Submittal Deadline Date: 14 July, 2023 



 

2 
 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant comments and shall 

restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest. Conflict of Interest is defined in the Kingston Springs Municipal Code Title 

1, Chapter 4, Section 1-402 through Section 1-404. 

 

9. Old Business 

 

A.    Ellersly PUD – Update. 

 

B.    The Golf Club of DBI LLC 

1. The Golf Club of DBI LLC. Staff Inspection Report 
 

C. Town of Kingston Springs Plat – Acquisition of a portion of Map 91N, Grp D, 

Parcel 39.00 and replat of Map 91, Parcel 99 
 

10. New Business 

 

A.  Town of Kingston Springs Plat – Rezone of a portion of Map 91N, Grp D, Parcel 

39.00 and replat of Map 91, Parcel 99 from R-1 Low Density Residential District 

to C-1 Central Business – Planning Commission recommendation to City 

Commission. 

 

B. Change of Use Application for 385 N. Main St. Proposed Change from 

Professional, finance, insurance, real estate, personal, business and repair 

services TO Retail Establishment (home goods). 

 

C. Recess for meeting of Design Review Committee  

 

D. Consideration of recommendation of the KS Design Review Committee: 399 

Moores Circle Application, 5.300 MIXED USE DISTRICT ALLOWED USES 

AND FORM BASED STANDARDS, 5.300.5, A., 2. Adaptive Reuse Provisions, 

b. 

 

E. KS Regional Planning Commission Recommendation to the KS City 

Commission RE: Closing a portion of Harpeth Hills Dr. 

 

 



 

3 
 

11. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. None 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned by __________________ at _________pm 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

11. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. None 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned by __________________ at _________pm 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Minutes 

July 13, 2023  

1 
 

 
 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   Present 

Tony Thompson     Absent 

Tony Gross     Present 

Mike Hargis   Absent 

Lauren Hill   Present 

Mike Patenaude   Present 

Craig Kitch   Present 

Marie Spafford   Present 

Bob Stohler   Absent 

 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong   Present 

Dan Smola, P.E.                            Absent (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 

 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      Present 

Attorney                                        Absent (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 

  

 

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 
Chair Patenaude declared a quorum was present. 

 

 

5. Motion to approve 8 June, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 
Motion to approve the June 8, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Keith 

Allgood, second by Craig Kitch, and approved unanimously.  Motion passed. 

 

 

 



 

2 
 

6. Motion to approve 13 July, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
Motion to approve the July 13, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Keith 

Allgood, second by Tony Gross, and approved unanimously.  Motion passed. 

 

 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant, non-repetitive 

comments and shall restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

None 

 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest and be disqualified from voting upon the matter, and the Secretary shall so 

record in the minutes that no vote was cast by such member. 

 

No action needed. 

 

9. Old Business 

 

A. Ellersly PUD – Update. 

City Planner states she has visited the Ellersly Subdivision after two recent rains.  On 

the first inspection there was soil disposition present and the Planner has drafted a 

letter to the developer indicating additional soil and erosion work should be done.  

Second visit showed good improvement.  Commissioner Kitch indicated he visited 

the site July 9
th

 and saw there was limited erosion after a recent heavy rain.  Planner 

states they made good strides in improving the stability of the site.  

 

 

B.    The Golf Club of DBI LLC 

1. The Golf Club of DBI LLC. Staff Inspection Report 
Planner states the last two inspections have been clean.  There is still some silt in 

the creek after heavy rains.  There is an ARAP permit from the state in place to 

remove this siltation and this work is taking place.  Planner states some of the 

water runoff from the site is still crossing South Harpeth Road and she will be 

addressing this with the contractor.  Planner also indicates the permitted 

construction phases of this project as well as the Golf Club of Tennessee project 

are nearing completion. 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

C. KS Regional Planning Commission Bylaws 

1. Reconsideration of Bylaws with recommended amendments from the City 

Attorney. 
Chair Patenaude covered the articles in the document and reviewed the changes 

requested from last month’s meeting.  It was determined all requested changes 

were made in the updated document presented.  Motion to approve the updated 

Planning Commission Bylaws as presented made by Keith Allgood, second by 

Tony Gross, and approved unanimously.  Motion passed. 

 

10. New Business 

 

A. Town of Kingston Springs Plat – Acquisition of a portion of Map 91N, Grp D, 

Parcel 39.00 and replat of Map 91, Parcel 99. 

City Manager John Lawless as representative for the town of Kingston Springs 

requested a deferral to the next Planning Commission meeting.  Lawless indicated the 

Town would be bringing this item back before the Planning Commission as a rezone 

request.  Motion to defer made by Craig Kitch, second by Lauren Hill, and approved 

unanimously.  Motion passed. 

 

 

11. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. None 

 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Patenaude at 7:25pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 



KS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT – 26 JULY 2023 
Sharon Armstrong, Planner 

 
DBIX – Multiple rain events in the past few weeks have resulted in breaches of the soil, erosion, 

and stormwater measures installed by the developer. We received several email complaints with 
video attached from an adjacent property owner. 
 

The ARAP silt and soil removal process began with the installation of three cofferdams. All of the 
devices floated from the mooring locations and entered the Harpeth River. The pictures below 

show one of the cofferdams lodged against the bridge at the Pegram City Limits on E. Kingston 
Springs Rd. – SR 249. See pictures below: 
 

 
 

 
 

Staff recommendation: If the soil and erosion controls are still insufficient to contain the 
rainfall we will issue a Stop Work on the project until sufficient controls are in place. 

The cofferdams present a danger to 
swimmers, kayakers, and others 

using the river.  
 

Staff called Jeff Hooper, Project 
Engineer and Blake Smith, Soil and 
Erosion Project Manager on 

Saturday, 22 July after receiving a 
complaint. I received a response 

from Jeff Hooper stating the 
cofferdams would not be removed 
until the water current lessened. 

 
They were removed on Monday and 

Tuesday, July 24-25. 
 
Stable anchoring of the dams is 

critical to ensuring they do not 
enter the water stream. 

 
DBIX reports the cofferdams will be 

replaced during the second week of 
August 2023.  
 

In addition to the issues with the 
ARAP de-siltation permit there were 

complaints and videos regarding 
additional soil entering the 
waterways after periods of heavy 

rain. 
 

Removal of the spoils debris 
continues at the 4 pipe location. 
The runoff produced has been clear. 

There are still areas of concern on 
the playing course site due the tree 

fall and heavy rain. 
 
 



�����������	
���� �	������������������������������������

� ���	 ���� ���

!"#�$%&&"'()*+,-./�0123345�67-./81233459:-3;<.=3<85-3;<>.3?;=@AB4C�DEFGEFHFI�JJKLG�MNO=KM3C/�P=Q411�62R=Q411972R7=?7=SATU4VV�P==845�6WR==8459X727-@-1?7=SA,7KU=R3�Y2Q14<<�6W12Q14<<9:-3;<.=3<85-3;<>.3?;=@ATN-:4�02.432ZC4�682.432ZC4L[9X411<=Z.R?34.ATO=3/�\5=<<�6.;5=<<9:-3;<.=3<85-3;<>.3?;=@A]_̂�̀abcddefdcghc�îajklc�lgmch�gnl�opch�qar�ĝc�gjgkdgsdc�ma�sctkn�muc�îavchh�aw�îajklknt�fĉwâpgnvc�xanlknt�gnl�g�idgn�aw�̂cigk̂�wâ�yarmug̀̂icmu�zl_�bkmukn�muc�vkmq�dkpkmh�aw�{knthman�yîknth_�yknvĉcdqeyuĝan�|̂phm̂ante�fdgnnĉ{y�zctkangd�fdgnnknt�}appkhhkan~������c��̀aaiĉ���uaaiĉ�svgvkjkd_vap��������clnchlgqe��rdq���e�����������|]����}kmq�fdgnnĉ��vkmqidgnnĉ��knthmanhîknth�mn_taj�����]k�c�fgmcngrlc��igmcngrlc���scddharmu_ncm����anq��̂ahh��mt̂ahh��knthmanhîknth�mn_taj���|nlq�̀abcdd��guabcdd�vguva_vap���� �����zc��}a�ĉlgph�yuĝane�fdcghc�hcc�scdab�wâ�̂chianhch_��c��¡¢££�¤¥¥¦¢§̈�©ª«ª¬§¢®̄�°±²³́µ¶³¶µ·̧��¹¥º»¢�°±²³¶¼°³́½°µ¾¿ÀÁÂÃÂÄ³ÁÅÆ�Ç�ÈÉÊÊËÌÍÎ¾¿ÀÁÂÃÂÄ³ÁÅÆ�~�����}kmq�fdgnnĉ��vkmqidgnnĉ��knthmanhîknth�mn_taj�������]anlgqe��rdq���e������ÏÏ�Ï��|]�����c��̀aaiĉ���uaaiĉ�svgvkjkd_vap�����]k�c�fgmcngrlc��igmcngrlc���scddharmu_ncm����anq��̂ahh��mt̂ahh��knthmanhîknth�mn_taj���� �����zc��}a�ĉlgph�



�����������	
���� �	������������������������������������

� ���	 ���� ���

!"#$"%&'(�")'*(+,--.�/-01213�4567�*�89:5�;5:509<�;=96�>-//51=;�-1�?-@0�2;;@5;�A5<-B7�C<59;5�05;C-1.�9>>-0.213<DE�FG������$85�>-650�.9/�C05;51=5.�91�2;;@5�?-0�>91-50;�-1�=85�02:50�-:50�=85�B55H51.�91.�351509=5.�;5:509<�>-/C<921=;I�J82<5�=85�02:505KC50251>5.�21>059;5.�L-B�?0-/�=85�0921;�-1�J5.15;.9D�91.�$8@0;.9D�=85�C-=51M9<�89N90.�=-�05;2.51=;�91.�:2;2=-0;�2;�@19>>5C=9A<5IJ89=�;=5C;�B2<<�A5�=9H51�=-�51;@05�=85�>-650�.9/�2;�;=9A2<2N5.�21�=85�?@=@05OI��PQR�SRTUVWX�YSSZV[Y\ZR�W]�WQR�̂YWRT�V_WỲR�ST]aR[W�TRbcVTRWQR�cXR�]d�WQR�[]eRTfYUXG��PQR�[]eRTfYUX�̂RTR�V_XWYZZRf�V_�Y[[]TfY_[R�̂VWQ�WQR�UY_cdY[WcTRTgX�XSR[Vh[Yi]_XG��PQR�ST]aR[W�[]_WTY[W]TV̂ZZ�[]_XcZW�̂VWQ�WQR�UY_cdY[WcTRT�STV]T�W]�WQR�V_XWYZZYi]_�]d�_R̂�[]eRTfYUX�Y_f�ciZVjR�Y_k�R_QY_[Rf�V_XWYZZYi]_�URWQ]fXTR[]UUR_fRf�\k�WQR�UY_cdY[WcTRT�]lRT�Y_f�Y\]lR�VWX�_]TUYZ�V_XWYZZYi]_�XSR[Vh[Yi]_X�W]�STRlR_W�Y_k�dcWcTR�dYVZcTRG��P̂]�]d�WQR[]eRTfYUX�̂RTR�TRU]lRf�m]_fYk�Y_f�WQR�WQVTf�̂YX�d]c_f�]_�WQR�]Zf�TYVZT]Yf�\TVfnR�SVRT�_RYT�\cT_X�SYT̀�Y_f�VX�\RV_n�TRU]lRf�WQVXU]T_V_nG���J5�05>52:5.�91�5/92<�91.�:2.5-�?0-/�);I�%-;5�05390.213�.2;C-;2M-1�-?�;-2<�21�=85�02:50�<9;=�B55H�o?-0B90.5.�21�9�;5C909=55/92<pI�J505�=8505�A059>85;�-?�=85�;-2<7�50-;2-1�91.�;=-0/B9=50�>-1=0-<;�05>51=<D�05;@<M13�21�=85�.2;C-;2M-1�-?�;-2<�91.�;2<=�21=-�053@<9=5.B9=50B9D;�-1�91.�9.q9>51=�=-�=85�rs*�C0-q5>=IO��tRXu�WQRTR�̂RTR�WTRRX�WQYW�dRZZ�Y_f�VUSY[WRf�vwxy�URYXcTRXG���xRR�TRS]TW�dT]U�zZỲRY{Y[QRfG��|I�*�89:5�1-=�05>52:5.�=85�"}~��05C-0=;7�.0-15�95029<;7�91.�>-005>M:5�9>M-1�C<91;�9�50�=85�859:D�0921;�21�;5:509<�B55H;I�$85;5�05C-0=;91.�C<91;�=-�>-005>=�.5�>251>25;�905�9�05�@205/51=�-?�=85�C50/2=�2;;@5.�=-�=85�,-<?��<@A�-?�rs*7�((�I�*=�2;�=85�05;C-1;2A2<2=D�-?�=85.5:5<-C/51=�=59/�=-�51;@05�05C-0=;�905�?-0B90.5.�=-�=85�$-B1�-?��213;=-1�~C0213;�=-�21?-0/�;=96�91.�=85�}<911213��-//2;;2-1I�'?92<@05�=-�C0-:2.5�=85�05�@5;=5.�2=5/;�/9D�05;@<=�21�9�~=-C�J-0H��0.50�@1M<�=85�2=5/;�905�C0-:2.5.I�wZRYXR�h_f�TRS]TWX�Y{Y[QRf�YZ]_nV̂WQ�zZỲRgX�TRS]TW�TRnYTfV_n�WQR�RlR_W�ZYXW�̂RR̀G�I�*�89:5�05�@5;=5.�9�/55M13�A5=B551�=85�.5:5<-C/51=�=59/�-?�=85�rs*�,-<?��-@0;5�C0-q5>=�91.��213;=-1�~C0213;�;=96�=-�.2;>@;;�05C920;=-�=85�9059�-?�~-@=8��90C5=8�%.I�<D213�B2=821�=85�A-@1.9025;�-?��213;=-1�~C0213;I�}<59;5�C0-:2.5�;5:509<�.9=5;�91.�M/5;�?-0�=85/55M13�=-�.2;>@;;�A-1.213�91.�05C920;�=-�=85�0-9.I�PQVX�URRi_n�̂VZZ�_RRf�W]�\R�X[QRfcZRf�̂VWQ��_fk��]̂ RZZG�I�"�@2C/51=�91.�<9035�02C�09C�/9=5029<;�905�;=-05.�-1�=85�}02>2<<9�r-002;�C0-C50=D�9.q9>51=�=-�=85�~-@=8��90C5=8�s02.35I�~=-0935�-?�.5A02;91.�/9=5029<;�905�1-=�C50/2�5.�-1�=85�C0-C50=DI�}<59;5�05/-:5�=85�/9=5029<;�2?�=85D�905�=85�C0-C50=D�-?�rs*#7�2=;�>-1=09>=-0;7�-0�;=969;;2315.�=-�=85�C0-C50=DI��PQR�TVS�TYS�VX�WQR�h_VXQRf�ST]fc[W�WQYW�n]RX�]_�WQR�\Y_̀�XZ]SRG��PQR�T][̀�UYWRTVYZ�VX�WQR�\Y[̀hZZ�]d�WQRV_WỲR�YW�WQR�TVlRTG����[]UUR_XcTYWR�YU]c_W�]d�UYWRTVYZ�QYX�\RR_�TRU]lRf�dT]U�WQR�XVWR�W]�R_XcTR��]]fSZYV_�XW]TYnR�[YSY[VWk�VX�_]WVUSY[WRfG�I�}<59;5�51;@05�.@/C�=0@>H;�89@<213�=85�;C-2<;�/9=5029<�-1�=85�rs*#�;2=5�905�1-=�.5C-;2=5.�-1�=85�0-9.B9D�-0�A02.35I���]WRfG���R�YZX]YTR�cXV_n�Y�X̂RRSRT�]_�WQR�T]YfX�W]�R_XcTR�[ZRY_ZV_RXXG~21>505<D7~890-1�'0/;=0-137�}<91150�~�%532-19<�}<911213��-//2;;2-1�



�����������	
���� �	������������������������������������

� ���	 ���� ���

!"##�$%%&"'(�)*+*,-./0.123444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�5##67"�89:;<:8;==99��>6'"7?�89:;<@A;A@B@C%D6E"�89:;AF8;<=8@G�HI�J��KI���L�MNOO,PQRSTU0.V.3;0WX88B8�TY2-3WZZ[�,\;]�̂Z[;�@9B]�_2̀YV.33[]�a_<F@B=�bcdeHfH�egbeeh�ij�klj�jmnopjq�pr�kssrtsnj�puj�plksvoporsrw�xklyj�zktpujs�{�|vvrnokpjv�prx|}~��z�����|���z�|����
�

������������������������������������������� ¡¢£��¤�¥¦�§̈��©�§�ª«̈�ª¬ª�®̄«°�±¤²���³�́§�µ��¥¥������́§���¥¥���¶�¥·̧�́¥̧���¥·̧¹́¥�·��� º»¼¡½£��³����¦��̧�¾��¦�¤��¥�¥·�¿����¥̈�À�Á�̧��́��§�Â���������́���Á��¶�¥¦̈�Á�����¦��̧¥Ã́�����������̧������̈�̧���©̧ �́·�́�§�©����̧ �̧·��́��̧����¥�¥·���Ä��������¦��̧�Á������������̧�¦��§�́��Å�Á��¥�́���������Â����́�������§����¥̧�Æ�¦¥�̧¦�§��¥¦�Ä�©�̧¦�§��¥¦�́�����¥́���́����̧�̧���¦©��¦�́��̧́��́���́�������́��̧����¥�¥·�¥�Á�́��́�́���Å�Á̧��¥�́������������̧�Â��́���¥́��������� ��



Erosion Control and Stabilization Activities 

Update 7/21/23 
 

I. Events – 7/19 and  7/20  4.1” Rain 
a. 7/20, 5:00pm Exit road running clear 

 
II. Overview 

a. Multiple rain significant events 
b. Multiple trees down at S Harpeth and 2 affecting silt fence 
c. Responded with clean up crews 
d. Several erosion control measures are to be re worked and/or replaced due to rain 

intensity 
e. Several areas too wet on steep slopes to correct immediately 
f. Observation of 4 Pipes and Exit Road 7/20 5:00pm water running clear 
g. Additional supplemental crew will be scheduled for next week 

 
III. Current Activities 

 
a. Erosion control 

i. Fence repairs in miscellaneous areas 
1. See Daily Reports for detail 

ii. New measure installation – Silt Fence/Filter Sock Check Dams 
1. Straw matting installed on slope at hole 6 
2. Silt fence replacement 13 and 16 

iii. Topsoil installation and Hydroseeding on slopes 
iv. Sod in select areas 

  
b. Tennessee Erosion conducts twice weekly inspections 

i. Reports observations 
ii. Recommendation corrective actions or additional measures 

c. Grassing 
i. Fescue Sod installation on slopes  

ii. Hydroseeding of native areas 
iii. Bermuda Sod installation on hole 16 

d. Grading 
i. Maintenance Roads 

 

 

 



References 

 

 
 
 

 



 

  

Thursday 5:00PM 

 



Page C-1 of 3 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC) 
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES 

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

1-888-891-8332 (TDEC)
General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP) 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification (Inspection Form) 

Best Management Practices (BMPs): 
Are the Erosion Prevention and Sediment Controls (EPSCs) functioning correctly? 
If “No,” describe below in Comment Section 

1. Are all applicable EPSCs installed and maintained per the SWPPP per the current phase? 
Yes No 

2. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at all disturbed areas/material storage areas? (permit section 
5.5.3) Yes No 

3. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at outfall/discharge points such that there is no objectionable 
color contrast in the receiving stream, and no other water quality impacts? (permit section 
5.5.3.5 and 6.3.2) 

Yes No 

4. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at ingress/egress points such that there is no evidence of 
track-out? (permit section 5.5.3.1) Yes No 

5. 
If applicable, have discharges from dewatering activities been managed by appropriate 
controls? (permit section 4.1.3) If “No,” describe below the measure to be implemented 
to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

6. 
If construction activity at any location on-site has temporarily/permanently ceased, was 
the area stabilized within 14 days? (permit section 5.5.3.4) If “No,” describe below each 
location and measures taken to stabilize the area(s). N/A Yes No 

7. 

Have pollution prevention measures been installed, implemented, and maintained to 
minimize the discharge of pollutants from wash waters, exposure of materials and 
discharges from spills and leaks per section 4.1.4? If “No,” describe below the measure 
to be implemented to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03-22)  RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 

Current approximate 
disturbed acreage: 

Has rainfall been 
checked/documented daily? 

Yes  No 

Name of Inspector: 

Current weather/ground 
conditions: 

Rainfall total since last 
inspection: 

Inspector’s TNEPSC  
Certification Number: 

Site Assessment 
Yes  No 

Assessor’s TN PE registration 
number:  

Assessor’s TNEPSC Level II/CPESC number: 

Check the box if the following items are on-site: 
Notice of Coverage (NOC) 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
Weekly inspection documentation 
Site contact information 
Rain Gage 

Off-site Reference Rain Gage Location 

Bg17243
Highlight



Page C-2 of 3 

8. 
If a concrete washout facility is located on site, is it clearly identified on the project and 
maintained? If “No,” describe below the measures to be implemented to address 
deficiencies. (permit section 1.2.2) 

N/A Yes No 

9. 
Have all previous deficiencies been addressed? If “No,” describe the remaining 
deficiencies in the Comments section. 

 Check if deficiencies/corrective measures have been reported on a previous form. 
N/A Yes No 

Comment Section. If the answer is “No” for any of the above, describe the problem and summarize corrective 
actions to be taken. Otherwise, describe any pertinent observations: 

Certification and Signature (must be signed by the certified inspector and the permittee per Sections 5.5.3.11 (g) 
and 8.7.2 of the CGP) 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction 
or supervision. The submitted information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I 
am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under 
penalty of perjury. 
Inspector Name and Title : Signature: Date: 

Primary Permittee Name and Title: Signature: Date: 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22) (Instructions on next page) RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 



Page C-3 of 3 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification Form (Inspection Form) 

Purpose of this form / Instructions 

An inspection, as described in subsection 5.5.3.9. of the General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction 
Activities (“Permit”), shall be performed at the specified frequency and documented on this form. Inspections shall be 
performed at least 72 hours apart. Where sites or portion(s) of construction sites have been temporarily stabilized, 
or runoff is unlikely due to winter conditions (e.g., site covered with snow or ice), such inspection only has to be 
conducted once per month until thawing results in runoff or construction activity resumes. 

Inspections can be performed by: 

a) a person with a valid certification from the “Fundamentals of Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control
Level I” course,

b) a licensed professional engineer or landscape architect,
c) a Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC), or
d) a person who has successfully completed the “Level II Design Principles for Erosion Prevention and

Sediment Control for Construction Sites” course.

Qualified personnel, as defined in subsection 5.5.3.10 of the Permit (provided by the permittee or cooperatively by 
multiple permittees) shall inspect disturbed areas of the construction site that have not been permanently stabilized, 
areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation, structural control measures, locations where 
vehicles enter or exit the site, and each outfall. 

Disturbed areas and areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation shall be inspected for 
evidence of, or the potential for, pollutants entering the site’s drainage system. Erosion prevention and sediment 
control measures shall be observed to ensure that they are operating correctly. 

Outfall points (where discharges leave the site and/or enter waters of the state) shall be inspected to determine 
whether erosion prevention and sediment control measures are effective in preventing significant impacts to 
receiving waters. Where discharge locations are inaccessible, nearby downstream locations shall be inspected. 
Locations where vehicles enter or exit the site shall be inspected for evidence of offsite sediment tracking. 

Based on the results of the inspection, any inadequate control measures or control measures in disrepair shall be 
replaced or modified, or repaired as necessary, before the next rain event if possible, but in no case more than 7 days 
after the need is identified. 

Based on the results of the inspection, the site description identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.1 
of the Permit and pollution prevention measures identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.2 of the 
Permit, shall be revised as appropriate, but in no case later than 7 days following the inspection. Such modifications 
shall provide for timely implementation of any changes to the SWPPP, but in no case later than 14 days following the 
inspection. 

All inspections shall be documented on this Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification form. Alternative 
inspection forms may be used as long as the form contents and the inspection certification language are, at a 
minimum, equivalent to the Division’s form and the permittee has obtained a written approval from the Division to 
use the alternative form. Inspection documentation will be maintained on site and made available to the Division 
upon request. Inspection reports must be submitted to the Division within 10 days of the request. 

Trained certified inspectors shall complete inspection documentation to the best of their ability. Falsifying inspection 
records or other documentation or failure to complete inspection documentation shall result in a violation of this 
permit and any other applicable acts or rules. 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22)  RDA 2366 

















 Town of Kingston Springs 
Building and Codes Department 

PO Box 256 
396 Spring Street 

Kingston Springs, TN 37082 
615-952-2110 

 
Applications will be processed in the order received and will be completed as soon as 
possible once all required submissions are provided by the applicant. 

Residential Building/Remodeling Permit Application 
 

Type of Permit: New Build Addition   Remodel/Repair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The information submitted in this Project Application may be used by the Town of Kingston Springs and/or any of its contractors or 

consultants. By signing below you certify that you are the owner of record of the named property, or that the proposed work has 

been authorized by the owner of record and that you have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his/her/their 

authorized agent. You agree to conform to all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, and codes of this jurisdiction, including those 

adopted by reference. If the Town issues a permit for the work described in this Project Application, you certify that the Towns Code 

Enforcement Official or the Code Enforcement Official’s authorized representative shall have the authority to enter areas covered by 

such permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the provisions of the laws, statutes, ordinances, and codes applicable to such permit. I 

certify that the information and exhibits herewith are true and correct. 

               Property Owner                         Contractor 

 

 Signature: _____________________________________________Print Name:_____________________________________ Date:__________________________ 

Property Owner Information 
 Property Owner’s Name: 

 Phone Number: 

 Email: 

Property Information 
Property Address: 

City: State: Zip: 

  Map/Parcel # (leave blank if not known): 

Contractor Information 
Company: Contact Person: 

Address: City: State: Zip: 

Phone: State of TN License #: 

  Cell:   Cheatham County Business License #: 

Email Address: NOTE: Include Copies of Licenses and Proof of 
Insurance with Application 

INTERNAL USE ONLY 

Permit #: 

Expiration Date: 
Aram Gupta

615-218-9303

399 Moores Circle

Kingston Springs TN 37082

aram.gupta@comcast.net

X

X

Aram K. Gupta July 19, 2023



 
 
 
 

Town of Kingston Springs 
Building and Codes Department 

PO Box 256 
396 Spring Street 

Kingston Springs, TN 37082 
615-952-2110 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

Type of Work: New Build Addition:   Remodel/Repair 

 

Total cost of project: 

Current use of property:         Vacant          Residential         Agriculture        Commercial         Other 

Description of work: 
 
 
 
 

Square Feet 
Information 

Existing s/f – complete for 
additions only 

New s/f – added to 
existing footprint 

Total s/f 

First floor:    
Second floor:    
Basement:    
Attached Garage    
Detached Garage    
Accessory Structure    
Deck    
Covered Porch/Patio    
Driveway    

 

Total Rooms (including baths): Total Bedrooms: Total Baths: Total Stories: 

 
Will there be any plumbing covered by concrete in this structure?                [   ] Yes    [   ] No    

Will this be a monolithic slab?                                                                          [   ] Yes    [   ] No    

Will there be a crawl space?                                                                             [   ] Yes    [   ] No    

Will there be any sub-walls?                                                                             [   ] Yes    [   ] No    

Will there be a separate garage slab?                                                               [   ] Yes    [   ] No    

 

CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZATION 
I, the contractor, authorize the property owner to pursue a building permit under my business license name 

and number. 

Contractor Signature: __________________________________________________ Date: ________________  
 

X

X

140 99.2

X

X

X

X

X

1,260 650.8 1,910.8

239.2

- Covered front porch will be extended at existing depth along the existing house. 
- Addition will include Mud Room, Bathroom, Office Space and Gym. 
- A metal roof will be installed on all existing and addition. 
- Siding, Doors, and Windows will be updated.

$150,000 (estimate)

Exist 5
Add  3 1Exist 2

Add  0
Exist 2
Add  1



Site Plan 
(May include on separate sheet) 

 
 Distance to and location of any critical area, such as stream, creek, river, irrigation ditch, floodplain 
 Street frontage 
 Access/Driveway 
 Lot lines and dimensions 
 Location of all structures and specific use (any new buildings will require building permits) 
 Location of well, septic, and drain field 
 Distances between all structures and property lines 
 Easements and/or right-of-way and any overhead or underground utility lines 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

ATTACHED: Survey and Architect Building Plans





ABV
ACT
AFF
ALUM

BD
BLK
BLKG
BOT
BRG

CAB
C-C
CG
CJ
CLG
CLR
CMU
COL
CONC
CONT
CORR

CW

DTL
DF
DS
DW

E/A
EIFS
EJ
EOP
EWC

FD
FE
FEC
FF
FFE
FHC
FH
FOC
FOF
FOM
FOS
FT
FV

GFCI
GYP BD

HB
HM
HR
HT

ID

JT

KDAT

LF

MH
MLDG
MO
MTL
M/R

N/A
NIC
NTS

OF
OFE
OC
OD

PL
PLYWD
PR
PT

PVMT

R/A
RCP
RD
REV
RM
RTU

S/A
SC
SS
STD
STL

TLT
TOC
TOM
TOP
TOS
TOW

UNO

VB

W/
W/O
W/R
WC
WD
WH
WP
W-W
WWM

Block
Blocking
Bottom
Bearing

Cabinet

Ceiling

Aluminum
Above Finish Floor
Acoustical Ceiling Tile
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Concrete
Continuous
Corridor

Exterior Insulation Finish System

Edge of Pavement
Electric Water Cooler

Detail

Column

Fire Extinguisher & Cabinet

Ground-Fault Circuit Interrupt
Gypsum Board

Face of Studs
Face of Masonry
Face of Finish
Face of Concrete

Fire Hose Cabinet

Metal

Moulding

Kiln Dry After Treating

Plywood

Pavement

Owner Furnished Equipment

Not To Scale

Moisture Resistant

Top of Wall
Top of Steel - Slab
Top of Pavement
Top of Masonry
Top of Concrete - Curb
Toilet

Standard
Steel

Revise - Revised - Revision

Rooftop Unit

Without
Water Resistant

Wall to Wall
Welded Wire Mesh

Unless Noted Otherwise

Reflected Ceiling Plan

Clear

Vapor Barrier

With

Water Heater
Waterproofing (waterproof)

Wood
Water Closet

Handrail
Height

Hollow Metal

Joint

Inside Diameter

Linear Foot

Masonry Opening

Manhole

Not Applicable
Not In Contract

On Center

Owner Furnished

Plate

Pair

Return Air

Pressure Treated

Outside Diameter

Hose Bib

Room

Roof Drain

Supply Air
Solid Core
Stainless Steel

Board

Corner Guard
Control Joint

Center To Center

Clerestory Window

Downspout

Exhaust Air

Dishwasher

Expansion Joint

Drinking Fountain

Floor Drain
Fire Extinguisher

Finish Floor Elevation

Fire Hydrant

Finish Floor

Fire Treated
Field Verify

∅ Diameter
Number / Pounds

Degree
Plus-or-Minus

#
±

At
And

Center Line
@
&

CL

°

Vinyl Composite TileVCT

CPT Carpet

PaintedPTD

CT Ceramic Tile

Vinyl Wall CoveringVWC

Quarry TileQT

ABBREVIATIONS

A

  ARCHITECTURAL SYMBOLS LEGEND

8'-0" AFF

1/4" PER FOOT

A

000

CA 
ROOMTAG 
STANDARD

101
1000sf

P1

1

A4.1

1

A4.1

2
A4.2

1

A4.1

2
A5.1

A5.2

4

5

6 7

A

1

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

SECTION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER 
OF LOCATION

DIRECTION OF CUT

INDICATES TARGET

ELEVATION NUMBER

DIRECTION OF CUT
SECTION NUMBER

ELEVATION NUMBER
DIRECTION OF TARGET

DOOR 
DESIGNATION

REVISION NUMBER

NOT 
CONTINUOUS 
THRU BUILDING

PLAN NORTH 
DIRECTION

Standard Revision
Cloud & Tag

Standard Building
Section Mark

Standard Exterior Building
Elevation Mark

Standard Wall Section Mark

Standard Interior &
Casework Elevation Mark

Standard Plan North Arrow

Standard Room & Space Tag

Standard Elevation Mark

Standard Slope Indication

Standard Window &
Window Tag

Standard Door & Door Tag

Standard Wall/Partition Tag

Standard Column Tags & Grid

2
A5.1

SHEET NUMBER 
OF LOCATION

SHEET NUMBER 
OF LOCATION

SHEET NUMBER 
OF LOCATION

ARCHITECTURAL MATERIALS LEGEND

Concrete Masonry Units/CMU (Elevation)

Concrete Masonry Units/CMU (Plan, Detail & Section)

Gypsum Board - Gyp Bd (Detail & Section)
Plaster, Stucco & EIFS (Plan & Elevation)

Brick (Elevation)

Gypsum Board - Gyp Bd (Reflected Ceiling Plan)

Brick (Plan, Detail & Section)

Steel (Detail & Section)

Concrete (Detail & Section)

Exposed Concrete Ceiling (Plan)

Structural Lumber (Detail & Section)

Rigid Insulation (Detail & Section)

Blocking (Detail & Section)

Finish Lumber (Detail & Section)

Plywood/GLULAM (Detail & Section)

Gravel (Section)

Batt Insulation (Plan, Section & Detail)

Asphalt Shingle Roofing (Plan & Elevation)

Asphalt Paving (Section & Detail)

Earth (Section)

Grout (Section & Detail) Glass (Elevation)

Aluminum (Section & Detail)

1. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.
2. THE BUILDER MUST FIELD MEASURE & VERIFY EXISTING BUILDING CONDITIONS TO ASSURE THE 

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS CAN BE OBTAINED BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION.
3. CLEARANCE DIMENSIONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED.  ALIGN NEW CONSTRUCTION WITH EXISTING 

CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
4. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING MATERIALS AND PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.
5. NOTIFY THE OWNER &/OR ARCHITECT OF ANY VARIATION REQUIRED IN THE DIMENSIONS, WHETHER NOTED 

FOR VERIFICATION FOR THE INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT OR NOT, BEFORE CONTINUING WITH THE WORK.
6. IN THE EVENT DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND IN THE DRAWINGS OR IF PROBLEMS ARE ENCOUNTERED 

DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE BUILDER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE OWNER &/OR ARCHITECT 
BEFORE CONTINUING WORK IN QUESTION.

7. REFER TO INDIVIDUAL SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL DRAWING NOTES.
8. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.
9. PATCH, REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE EXISTING FINISHES AS REQUIRED TO INTEGRATE NEW CONSTRUCTION 

TO ADJACENT SURFACES.
10. ALL ABANDONED FLOOR, GROUND, AND/OR WALL PENETRATIONS SHALL BE PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO 

MAINTAIN ITS INTEGRITY.
11. CONCEAL ALL CONDUIT IN WALLS AND IN CEILING FURR OUT WALLS AS NECESSARY.
12. ALL WOOD USED IN AREAS WHERE EXPOSURE TO MOISTURE IS POSSIBLE AND AT EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL 

BE TREATED TO RESIST ROT.
13. THE BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PHASING CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCES WITH THE OWNER IN 

ORDER TO FACILITATE THE OWNER'S CONTINUING USE OF THE HOUSE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE PROVIDING 
FOR APPROVED ENTRANCES AND EXITS FROM THE HOUSE AND TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE WALLS AND 
DUST PARTITIONS.

14. THE BUILDING ENVELOPE MUST BE SEALED & SECURED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. THE BUILDER 
WILL TAKE THE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS AND ERECT TEMPORARY BARRIERS AS NECESSARY.

15. THE BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO THE OWNER FOR ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF THE BUILDER'S 
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS AND THEIR AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, AND OTHER PERSONS 
PERFORMING PORTIONS OF THE WORK UNDER A CONTRACT WITH THE BUILDER.

16. THE BUILDER SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATION AND INSTALLATION OF BUILDING SYSTEMS AND 
EQUIPMENT AND VERIFY THAT REQUIRED CLEARANCES FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT AND ASSOCIATED WORK ARE PROVIDED.  THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE 
FOLLOWING SYSTEMS:  MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, PLUMBING, & TELEPHONE.

17. DURING DEMOLITION WORK, THE BUILDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL STABILITY 
OF THE HOUSE. IF THERE IS ANY QUESTION REGARDING THE STRUCTURAL NECESSITY OF AN ITEM TO BE 
REMOVED, NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING.

18. UNLESS APPROVED BY THE OWNER, THE BUILDER, THE BUILDER'S EMPLOYEES, AND SUBCONTRACTORS 
ARE NOT TO USE THE HOUSE'S TOILET FACILITIES OR ANY OTHER AMENITIES IN THE HOUSE.

19. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE BUILDER, THE BUILDER'S EMPLOYEES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS BE 
IN ANY PART OF THE HOUSE THAT IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SCOPE OF WORK.

GENERAL NOTES

• MASONRY SIZE & COLOR
• ALL INTERIOR FINISHES, INCLUDING DOOR & WINDOW CASINGS.
• OUTLET, DATA & SWITCH LOCATIONS.
• SIDING STYLE, EXPOSURE, & COLOR
• DOOR & WINDOW STYLES & FINISHES.
• LIGHT FIXTURE STYLES & TYPE.
• AIR VENT LOCATIONS.
• CASEWORK STYLE & FINISH.
• PLUMBING FIXTURE SYTLES & FINISHES
• KITCHEN APPLIANCES

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER ON THE 
FOLLOWING ITEMS (SEE DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
ITEMS NOT LISTED):

LUMBER PACKAGE NOTE:
ALL STRUCTURAL FRAMING & ACCESSORIES ARE TO BE PER THE 
LUMBER PACKAGE. ANY STRUCTURAL FRAMING MEMBER SHOWN IN 
THE DRAWINGS IS TO BE VERIFIED BY THE LUMBER PACKAGE. FOR 
COORDINATION PURPOSES, THE ARCHITECT REQUESTS TO REVIEW 
THE LUMBER PACKAGE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO PLACING THE ORDER. 

WALL TYPES

W1
(1) LAYER 1/2" GYP. BD. EA. SIDE OF 2x4 
WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. WITH BATT 
INSULATION

VINYL SIDING ON 3/4" PLYWOOD 
SHEATHING W/ WEATHER BARRIER  
ON 2x6 WOOD STUD @ 16" O.C. WITH 
BATT INSULATION WITH 1/2" GYP. BD.  

W2

W3

(1) LAYER 1/2" GYP. BD. ON 2x4 WOOD 
STUDS @ 16" O.C. - OWNER TO 
COMPLETE SAUNA WALLS

W4
VINYL SIDING ON 3/4" FURRING STRIP 
W/ WEATHER BARRIER ON 8" CMU 
WALL WITH 1/2" GYP. BD. ON FURRING 
STRIPS

660 SF
ADDITION

244 SF
PORCH

GENERAL DOOR SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. ALL HARDWARE TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS OF A.H.J.
2. COORD. DOOR STYLE & DOOR HARDWARE WITH OWNER.
3. PROVIDE WEATHER STRIPPING ON ALL EXTERIOR DOORS.

GENERAL WINDOW SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. ALL HARDWARE TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS OF A.H.J.
2. SIZES GIVEN ARE NOMINAL OPENING SIZES. G.C. TO COORD. ROUGH OPENING SIZES 

W/ WINDOW MANUFACTURER.
3. COORD. COLOR & GRILL PATTERN WITH OWNER.
4. INSTALLATION TO BE PER MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.

A

DOUBLE HUNG
MATCH EXISTING 

FRONT PORCH 
WINDOWS

B

DOUBLE HUNG
(2) 2'-6" x 5'-0" 

MULLED TIGHT

C

DOUBLE HUNG
2'-6" x 5'-0"

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

615-480-5123
Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C

sbutts@jabb-arch.com
615-480-7177

www.jabb-arch.com

A0.0
05.25.20232022-15

GENERAL INFORMATION

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

GUPTA RESIDENCE FRONT PORCH &
OFFICE/GYM ADDITION

399 MOORES CIRCLE
KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT/

PERMIT SET
05.25.2023

1 VICINITY MAP
SCALE: N.T.S.

SHEET LIST

NO. NAME
A0.0 GENERAL INFORMATION
A0.1 GENERAL NOTES
A0.2 GENERAL NOTES
A1.0 SITE & FOUNDATION PLANS
A1.1 DEMOLITION PLANS
A1.2 FLOOR PLAN
A1.3 RCP & ROOF PLAN
A2.0 ELEVATIONS & DETAILS
A2.1 3D VIEWS
A3.0 BUILDING SECTIONS
A4.0 WALL SECTIONS
A5.0 ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS

DOOR SCHEDULE
NUMBER WIDTH HEIGHT COMMENTS

100A 2' - 8" 6' - 8" CASED OPENING
100B 2' - 8" 6' - 8" POCKET DOOR
101A 2' - 8" 6' - 8" EXTERIOR DOOR
102A 6' - 0" 6' - 8" BARN DOOR
102B 2' - 8" 6' - 8" EXTERIOR DOOR
103 2' - 8" 6' - 8" POCKET DOOR
104 2' - 8" 6' - 8" SAUNA DOOR

2 AREA PLAN
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



DIVISION 1.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1.01 GENERAL - The work shall comply with applicable local and state codes, ordinances, regulations and amendments and other authorities having jurisdiction.  
The work shall comply with interpretations of the local building official.  If the interpretation of the local building official is at variance with these documents, inform 
the Architect before proceeding.

The Contractor shall be fully licensed and insured to perform the Work, and shall provide certificates upon request to the Owner as proof thereof.

These notes are written to the Contractor.  When sentences do not state to whom they are written or mention a particular party, the sentence is directed at the 
General Contractor.

1.02 CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND TECHNIQUES - The Architect is not responsible for construction means, methods, techniques procedures, or for safety 
measures in connection with the work, and shall not be held responsible for the failure of the Owner, Contractors, Subcontractors or anyone performing the work, 
to carry out the work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

1.03 FIELD CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS - Verify on site dimensions and conditions.  Noted dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions.  Notify 
Architect promptly of discrepancies within drawings and discrepancies between field conditions Drawings before construction.

1.04 TYPICAL CONDITIONS - The General Notes and Typical Details apply throughout the job unless indicated otherwise.  Where conditions are not specifically 
shown or detailed, provide the character and quality of work as that indicated for similar conditions.

1.05 DRAWING COORDINATION - Coordinate and compare drawings between the different consultants and trades and promptly notify the Architect of 
discrepancies found.  If dimensions are in question, the Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining clarification from the Architect before continuing with 

construction.

1.06 STRUCTURAL NOTES - Notify Architect if there are discrepancies between these General Notes and notes on Structural Drawings.  If Owner chooses to 
waive the use of a qualified Structural Engineer, he bears the responsibility of unforeseen delays and problems due to structural miscalculations. 

1.07 TEMPORARY BRACING - Use temporary bracing as required to stabilize foundation and basement walls and superstructure until permanent construction is 
in place. 

1.08 LIVE LOADS -Install framing material using the following loads.

Bedrooms 30 PSF (Except for Buildings Use Group R-3, 40 PSF)
Balconies 60 PSF
Roof 30 PSFLive Load
Garages 50 PSF
Attic floor 20 PSF
Basement walls 30 PSF of depth
Cantilevered walls 30 PSF of depth
Stairs 100 PSF
Railings 50 PSF
Windload 15 PSF
Living area 40 PSF

1.09 Mechanical units and other equipment with weights shown in plan and supported by the structure were considered in the design of the structure.  Notify 
Architect before installing additional equipment not shown on Structural Drawings, weighing more that 400 pounds.

1.10 The basic stability of the structure is dependent upon the diaphragm action of floors, walls, and roof combined.

1.11 Provide guys, bracing, struts, etc. as required to accommodate live, dead, and wind loads until final connections between these elements are made.

1.12 NOT USED

1.13 FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES - It is the responsibility of the General Contractor and his Subcontractors to verify and construct rated assemblies to comply 
exactly with the requirements of the test reports listed.  Notify Architect promptly and gain approval of changes in materials before constructing with changed 
material. Provide continuous fire rated assemblies unless otherwise noted.  If there are discrepancies of inconsistencies between assembly material and material 
specified or indicated on drawings, contact Architect for clarification. 

1.14 RADON TESTING - Contractor to investigate site and conduct necessary test to insure that radon gas does not exceed safe limits as mandated by State 
and Local laws. Notify Architect and Local Jurisdictional Authority before beginning construction for specific details which may be required.

1.15 Seal horizontal and vertical penetrations in the exterior wall caused by your trade. 

1.16 Patch and repair sheathing penetrations caused by erection following manufacturer's written instructions.

1.17 Submit retaining wall details to the office of the Building Inspector for approval before construction, if applicable.

1.18 Where applicable provide crawl space under floor joist at least 36” deep and vent space with screened openings having a clear area of not less than one-
third of one percent of the enclosed building area.  Note: omit venting in 'sealed crawl' situations.

1.19 Locate and provide structural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing sleeves, anchors, vent openings, etc. as required by manufacturers written instructions.

1.20 Basement and foundation walls are dependent upon the completed installation of floors for their stability. Do not place backfill until these elements are 
completely installed, or before shoring and bracing has been provided.

1.21 CLEANING - The Contractor shall maintain the jobsite clear of trash and debris and remove all waste material prior to substantial completion and final 
acceptance.  Contractor shall perform a thorough and professional cleaning prior to final acceptance.

1.22 OWNER'S MANUAL - The Contractor shall present to the Owner upon completion of the Work an Owner's manual containing all product performance, 
maintenance and warranty information.

1.23 PROTECTING CONSTRUCTION - Contractor to protect installed construction. Contractor is responsible for any damage to the work until 
final acceptance.  Contractor shall replace any damaged work.

DIVISION 2.0 SITEWORK 

2.01 These Drawings cover schematic sitework, excavation grading, and landscaping.  Contractor shall review the documents and provide necessary site work, 
excavation, and grading as required to complete the work.

2.02 SITE PREP - The area of clearing shall be maintained within the limits shown on the appropriate site plans.  Remove stumps and matted roots to a depth of 
24 inches below existing ground surface.  Dispose of trees and shrubs in accordance with applicable garbage, refuse or weeds ordinance.  Do not burn materials 
on site unless given specific permission by the local authority.

2.03 BACKFILL AND COMPACTION - Use only clean, well graded earth containing no organic material, trash, muck, roots, logs, stumps, concrete, or other 
deleterious substance.  Compact backfill to 95 percent of maximum density as determined by the ASTM D698-00ae1 standard protector test. Do not backfill 

against masonry walls until superstructure is in place.  Clean existing surfaces of refuse or organic materials before placing fill.  Backfill in layers of 8” depth.  
Inspect and approve soil fill material before placement. Equivalent fluid pressure of solid backfill not to exceed 30 PCF uniform class SM or better.

2.04 SOIL BEARING - Foundation designs are based on a soil bearing value of 2500 psf.  Foundations and slabs are designed to uniformly bear on well-
compacted, well-drained non-expansive soils.  A certified soils engineer shall review foundation designs and building loads and compare with subsurface soil 

investigation.  Should on-site observations show that foundation designs are not satisfactory, notify the Architect before proceeding with any work.

2.05 INSPECTIONS - Notify and arrange for Building Official to inspect footing excavations before placing concrete. 

2.06 SOIL INVESTIGATION AND REPORT - Perform earthwork, compaction and foundation work based on soils investigation report provided by the Owner.  
Soils values are to be determined by soils engineer licensed in the state for construction project. The Owner by waiving soils investigation bears responsibility of 
complications resulting from construction on sub-quality soil.

2.07 Contractor to have licensed surveyor to locate structure on site and verify the structure is within all required setbacks prior to construction.

2.08 All topsoil in area of the Work to be removed and stored on site for reuse

2.09 SITE CLEARING - Clear and grub the construction site.  Grade building site with appropriate soils.  Existing trees to remain shall be marked prior to 
clearing and protected to prevent damage.  If any damage is done to walkways, driveways, etc, needed repairs shall be provided by the contractor. Repair or 

replace any damaged vegetation or terrain that is indicated to be protected or is more than eight feet from the edge of any construction.

2.10 SOIL TREATMENT FOR TERMITE CONTROL - Apply toxicant to soil in entire area to be occupied by structure and to 2'-0” beyond perimeter line of 
structure.  Use approved toxicant with a five-year guarantee.  Note: This item may be waived if site conditions do not warrant it and with the Owners written 

approval. 

2.11 FOUNDATION DRAINAGE PIPING - Install a minimum 5” slotted drain pipe with a positive outflow around inside and outside of the exterior wall footings, 
imbedded in a loose fill gravel, minimum 12” deep.  Slotted drain pipe should be wrapped with an appropriate geo-technical fabric to prevent silt buildup. Install 
other drains necessary for positive site drainage.

2.12 TOPSOIL - A three (3") inch cover of topsoil or appropriate soil amendment shall be spread uniformly over the soil (9 yards per 1000 sq. ft.) and tilled into 
the top six (6") inches of soil.  Topsoil shall be a natural, fertile, friable soil, typical of productive soil in the vicinity, obtained from naturally well drained areas.  
Rototill all areas indicated on plans and on areas damaged by construction, to depth of 4”, removing stumps, all foreign objects and stones larger than one inch 
diameter.  Place topsoil on all areas and incorporate by rototilling into subsoil.

2.13 SEEDING AND SOIL SUPPLEMENTS - Seed only when weather conditions are suitable. All newly seeded turf areas shall be free of broadleaf weeds. 
Sow seed with mechanical spreaders at the specified rate on a calm day.  Sow one half the seed in one direction and the other half at right angles.  Seed shall 

be raked lightly into the soil to a depth of 1/4 inch and rolled with a roller weighing not more than 100 pounds per linear foot of tread.  Keep the surface moist by a 
fine spray until the grass shows uniform germination over the entire area.  Wherever poor germination occurs in areas larger than three (3) square feet, reseed, 
roll and water as necessary to obtain proper germination. Infested areas shall be treated with a selective broadleaf insecticide; Trimec or approved equal.

DIVISION 3.0 CONCRETE

3.01 Shall reach minimum compressive strength of FC at 28 days after installation.  Pour concrete following ACI 3.01 Specification.  Air entrain concrete that 
will be exposed to weather.

3.02 MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTHS
Type of or location of Concrete Construction FC - Pounds per square inch minimum  
Basement slabs and interior slabs on grade, except garage floor slabs -  2,500 PSI
Basement walls, foundation walls exterior walls and other vertical concrete work exposed to the weather - 3,000 PSI
Porches, carport slabs and steps exposed to the weather, and garage floor slabs - 3,500 PSI

1. PSI rating at 28 days

2. Air-entrain concrete subject to freezing and thawing during construction with total air content, percent by volume, of concrete falling between 5 and 7 
percent.

3. Do not use additives without specific approved from Structural Engineer.  Do not use additives containing calcium chloride.

3.03 COMPACTION - Compact slab and footings to 95%.  Verify compaction through in-place density tests by a qualified Soils Engineer Consultant.

3.04 CONCRETE SPECIFICATIONS - All concrete work shall be designed on the basis of “Strength Design” in accordance with ACI 318 “Building Code 
Requirements for reinforced Concrete.” Concrete work shall be proportioned in accordance with ACI 301 “Specifications for Structural Concrete” and ACI 

211.1 “Recommended Practice for Selecting Proportions for Normal Weight Concrete”. Concrete slabs, patios, driveways, walls and foundations shall be 
constructed of a minimum 3000 to 3600 psi concrete, 28 day test, with a 4” minimum to 6” maximum slump maximum, air-entrained to 5 - 8%.  No additional 
water shall be added to concrete after slump test is recorded. Concrete should be a mix of high grade Portland cement, clean sand or granular fill and washed 
gravel or crushed stone as coarse aggregate per ACI 530. Maximum aggregate size shall be 3/4”. All aggregates shall conform to ASTM C33. Gravel should be 
well graded and not exceed 1 1/2” in size. Water shall not exceed 5 1/2 gallons for each bag, unless sand is very dry. Concrete shall be mixed using an 
approved batch machine or mobile mixer until uniform in color and providing a 4” minimum to 6” maximum slump.

3.05 REINFORCING STEEL - Reinforcing steel (rebar) shall be minimum ASTM A615, grade 40. All reinforcement splices shall be as follows: #5 bars 25”
minimum, #7 bars 35” minimum. All rebar (reinforcing steel) shall be located 3” clear from bottom and side of footing and 2” clear from top. All reinforcement 

splices shall be in accordance with ACI 318 for “Strength Design.” All reinforcement steel shall be accurately placed, rigidly supported, and firmly tied in place 
with bar supports and spacers in accordance with ACI 301 and ACI 318.  

3.06 WELEDED WIRE MESH - Welded wire fabric shall conform to ASTM A105 and be located in the center of the depth.  Install at slab on grade conditions.

3.07 ANCHOR BOLTS - At slab-on-grade locations, provide 1/2” diameter x 15” long anchor bolts in filled cells and poured concrete walls at 48” on center 
(OC) maximum plus at all window locations and on each side of exterior doors.  For slabs, install appropriate tie downs or straps as required by applicable 
building codes.

3.08 FOOTINGS - Center all footings on walls, piers, or columns above unless otherwise noted. All footings shall rest on undisturbed virgin soil with minimum 
soil bearing allowable of 2500 psf, tested for 95 percent compaction, or 3/4” stone compacted in 12” lifts to 95 percent density if fill is required. Footings at 
building perimeter shall be a minimum of 12” below frost line constructed of 3000 psi concrete.  Each side should overlap 2'-0”, with a 90 degree bend.  Footings 
shall bear on undisturbed soil and kept free from ground water.  Underneath load-bearing walls and interior or exterior column footings, thicken slabs within a 
1' radius to 12”thick.

3.09 SLAB FOUNDATIONS - Concrete floor slabs shall be constructed of 3000 psi concrete, 4” thick reinforced with 10 gauge 6” x 6” welded-wire mesh 
continuous and rebar (reinforcing steel) as per plans.  Place slabs over well-compacted granular fill compacted in 12 inch lifts to 95 percent density per 

AASHTO T-180 Proctor, and a 10 mil vapor barrier.  Construction or control joints shall be provided in slabs on grade so that the maximum area between joints 
shall be 400 sq. ft. and the length of that area is not more than twice the width.  Provide smooth steel trowel finish for all interior slab a reas and garage 
surfaces.  Provide broom finish texture for all exterior slabs.  Slope exterior patio or porch slabs away from building at 1/4” of drop in elevation for every 1'-0” in 
distance.  At garage slab, provide positive drainage and taper lip at garage/overhead door.

3.10 POURED CONCRETE BASEMENT WALLS - Poured walls shall be constructed of 3000 psi concrete with #5 rebar (reinforcing steel) at grid of 12” x 12”
on center (OC) placed in a vertical grid, unless noted otherwise.  Thickness of walls shall be a minimum of 8” thick for 8'-0” high, 10” thick for 9'-0”high, 12” thick 
for 10'-0” high. Patch all voids and depressions exceeding 3/8 inch in any direction.  Provide appropriate waterproofing system around the exterior perimeter 
and install drainage as specified by manufacturer's recommendations.

3.11 EXPANSION JOINTS - Provide 1/2” thick by 4” wide bituminous expansion joint material at all surfaces where slabs adjoin raised slab, crawlspace or 
basement stem-wall CMU or poured foundations.

3.12 FORMWORK - Brace well, and place true to dimension, level and plumb.

3.13 Provide clear distance to outmost reinforcing and concrete protection for reinforcing as follows:
Footings: 3” bottom
Pier: 1- ½” to ties
Walls: 2” to outside face, 1 - ½” to inside face
Garage slab beams: 1” to top, 3” to bottom

3.14 Raise sills of door openings between the garage and adjacent interior spaces at least 4” above the garage floor.  Provide structural Garage slabs when fill 
is deeper than 8”.

3.15 STUCCO VENEER - 3 step portland cement stucco.  Apply self furring, paper-backed galvanized metal lath over weather barrier.  Install scratch coat, 
brown and top coat with integral color. Provide control joints so that panel size does not exceed 144 square feet. No panel should exceed 18'-0" in either 

direction. Panel ratio should not exceed 2 1/2 to 1 length to width.

DIVISION 4.0 MASONRY 

4.01 Provide concrete masonry units (CMU); ASTM C-90; Grade A for load bearing masonry; ASTM C-145 Grade B for solid block; minimum net 
compressive strength 2,000 PSI.

4.02 MORTAR TYPE - Provide mortar conforming to ASTM C-270; compressive strength 2,500 PSI.

4.03 MASONRY REINFORCEMENTS 
A. HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENTS - Dur-o-wall at 16” O.C. vertically.  No reinforcing required on wall less than 4 courses high.
B. Unless otherwise noted, reinforce masonry foundation walls as follows if applicable:

FILL HEIGHT REINFORCING
0 to 2'-0” none
2'-1” to 5'-0” #4 at 48” o.c.
5'-1” to 7'-0” #6 at 32” o.c.
7'-1” to 9'-0” #6 at 16” o.c.
Provide dowels from footings to masonry walls. Match size and spacing of vertical reinforcing.  Grout reinforced cores solid.

4.04 SOLID MASONRY - Provide minimum 8” deep below concentrated leading conditions.  Filled or provide solid top courses of block foundation walls, 
including the courses under steel beams.

4.05 Provide the following Lintels for masonry walls:
Provide 1 angle for each 4” of wall thickness:

Openings to 3'-0”: 3 ½” x 3 ½” x ¼”
3'-1” to 5'-0”: 4” x 3 ½” x 5/16”, with 3 ½” Horizontal
5'-1” to 6'-6”: 5” x 3 ½” x 5/16”, with 3 ½” Horizontal
6'-6” to 8'-1”: 6” x 4” x 3/8”, with 4” Horizontal
up to 18'-0": 3/8" Bent Plate 10"x4", with 4" Horizontal

4.06 NATURAL STONE MASONRY - 4” stone veneer, color as selected by Architect and Owner.

4.07 MORTAR AND MASONRY GROUT - Mortar shall be Type “M” or “S” in accordance with ASTM C270, 2500 psi. Grout shall be in accordance with ASTM 
C270, Type M, 2500 psi concrete using pea gravel for coarse aggregate with a maximum aggregate size of 3/8” and an 8” minimum to 11” maximum slump. 
Mortar joints shall be 3/8” thick, finished to produce a concave, flush, beaded, raked form.  Mortar or grout not used within 2 1/2 hours after mixing shall not be 
used in masonry work.  In hot weather add water as needed to supplement evaporation losses.  In cold weather, when air temperatures range between 32 
degrees and 40 degrees Fahrenheit, heat mixing water or aggregate to between 70 degrees and 160 degrees Fahrenheit maximum.  When air temperature is 
below 32 degrees Fahrenheit heat both the missing water and aggregate to between 70 degrees and 160 degrees Fahrenheit maximum.

4.08 MASONRY ANCHORAGE AND REINFORCEMENT
Brick Ties - Install corrugated metal, metal wire brick ties.  The brick veneer must be securely attached to the existing construction.  Provide one tie for each 

2 2/3 sq ft of wall area.  The maximum spacing of ties, either horizontally or vertically, should not exceed 24 inches.  This tie spacing applies above and below 
grade.  The above grade spacing may be reduced to one tie for each 3 1/4 sq ft of wall area for one and two family dwellings not exceeding one story in height.

Tie Fasteners - Wood Frame - Install corrosion resistant nails to attach the corrugated metal ties to wood frame construction.  The nails should penetrate at 
least 1 1/4” into the wood studs.

Metal - Corrosion resistant, self tapping metal screws should be used to attach metal wire ties to metal construction.  Screws should penetrate at least 1/2 
inch into the metal structure.

Concrete or Masonry - Install ties with lag bolts and expansion shield or masonry nails.  The fasteners and anchors should be corrosion resistant. When 
installing a continuous steel angle it should conform to ASTM A36 and be treated to resist corrosion.  Steel angles for lintels should be a minimum 1/4” thick 
with at least 3 inch legs.   

4.09 MASONRY ACCESSORIES

Flashing - Flashing materials may be bituminous membranes, plastics, sheet metals or a combination of these.  Continuous flashing shall be installed at the 
bottom of the air space.  Flashing mush be at or above grade.  Flashing should be installed at the heads and sills of all openings and wherever the air space is 
interrupted.  Flashing should extend through the face of the brick veneer to form a drip edge.  Where the flashing is not continuous, such as at heads and sills, the 
ends should be turned up approximately 1 inch.

Weepholes - Masonry weepholes, each having an area of at least 70 mm (0.1 sq. in.), are required above flashing in masonry cavity wall construction. Weepholes 
should be located in the head joints immediately above the flashing, and spaced at 16" on center. If open head joints are used, a 24" on center spacing is permitted; 
however, open joints are not recommended because the small openings are easily obstructed by mortar droppings. Open joints also permit insects to enter the 
building envelope.

4.10       Concrete block and brick shall have sawed joints for angle cuts.

4.11 MASONRY BRICK - Brick shall be placed in a running bond -unless noted otherwise- with joints finished to produce a concave, flush, beaded, raked form.  All 
joints shall be uniform and 3/8 inch thick unless otherwise noted.  Detailing, such as soldier courses, rowlocks, quoins, etc., and location of brick veneer shall be 
shown in the construction documents.  Wall ties shall be corrosion resistant #9 gauge wire with a hook on the extended leg to engage or enclose a #9 gauge 
horizontal joint reinforcement wire.  Joint reinforcement shall be continuous with butt splices between ties permitted.  Wall ties shall be located to support no more 
than 2 square feet of wall area and spaced a maximum 24” on center horizontally. Provide rope wick weep-holes, spaced approximately 32 inches on center in 
vertical joins of first course over all counter flashing and through wall flashing on all exterior walls.

4.12 BRICK CLEANING - Dry brush masonry surface at the end of each day's work and after final pointing using wire brushes to remove mortar but exercise care 
not to scratch or damage work.  For final cleaning, schedule at least seven days after the brick masonry is completed.  Remove larger mortar particles by hand with 
wooden paddles and non-metallic scrape hoes or chisels.  Protect metal, glass, wood, limestone and cast stone surfaces.  Mask or otherwise protect windows, 
doors, and ornamental trim from cleaning solutions.  Presoak or saturate the area to be cleaned.  Flush with water from the top down.  Starting at top apply the 
cleaning solution based on the type of brick installed.  Use a long handled stiff fiber brush or other type as recommended by the cleaning solution manufacturer. 
Allow the solution to remain on the brick for 5 to 10 minutes.  Rise thoroughly.  Flush walls with large amounts of clean water from the top to bottom before they 
can dry.

4.13 ARTIFICIAL STONE VENEER - Unless noted otherwise, Contractor to provide samples for Owner/Architect review and approval.  Install as per Masonry 
Veneer Manufacturers Association.

DIVISION 5.0 METALS

5.01 STEEL - Provide galvanized metal anchors, fasteners, joist hangers, etc.  Provide structural steel conforming to ASTM-36, pipe conforming to ASTM- A53, 
tube conforming to ASTM- A500 or A501.  Detailing to be in accordance with A18C Structural Steel Detailing Manual.  Use connections capable of supporting 

allowable uniform load stress of 24 KSI.  Provide 3/4” diameter high strength bolted field connections meeting ASTC spec A-325.  Provide bolted joists of bearing 
type using the turn-of-nut method of tightening.  

Submit complete shop and erection drawings for approval before fabrication and erection.
Use welders certified in accordance with The American Welding Society.  Verify that welder uses welding electrodes, machines, etc. be compatible with the type 

of steel being welded.

5.02 Provide base plate for structural steel beams bearing on masonry.

5.03 Do not cut holes through beams unless indicated or approved by Structural Engineer.  Provide standard angle wall anchors for a beam resting on masonry.

DIVISION 6.0 WOOD, PLASTICS AND COMPOSITES

6.01 WOOD SILL PLATE - Plate treated to meet American Wood Preservers Institute Standard.  Place 1/2” diameter bolts at 4 feet O.C., 15 inches into 
concrete/CMU, not more than 24 inches from any corner.

6.02 Use decay resistant lumber when exposed to exterior or when in contact with masonry or concrete. Provide decay resistant lumber, pressure treated 
according to industry standards.  Provide fire retardant sheathing and lumber where indicated on Drawings.

6.03 MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT - Provide lumber with maximum moisture content of 19%. Lumber may be kiln dried but drying process must be regulated 
to cause a minimum amount of checking. Kiln dried lumber must be comparable to air dried stock.

6.04 STRENGTH OF FRAMING MATERIALS - Provide framing lumber of SYP or SPF, Grade 2 or better, having the following minimum properties:

A. Bending stress “FLO” = 1000 PSI for single member use
Bending stress “FLO” = 1150 PSI for repetitive member use
Horizontal shear “FV” = 75 PSI
Compression perpendicular to grain “FC” = 405 PSI
Compression parallel to grain “FOIL” = 875 PSI
Modules of elasticity “E” = 1,400,000 PSI

B. Provide structural posts of Southern Yellow Pine, Grade 2 or better, having the following minimum properties:

Bending stress “FLO” = 1200 PSI for single member use
Bending stress “FLO” = 1400 PSI for repetitive member use
Horizontal shear “FV” = 90 PSI
Compression perpendicular to grain “FC” = 655 PSI
Compression parallel to grain “FOIL” = 1000 PSI
Modules of elasticity “E” = 1,600,000 PSI

C. Provide plywood laminated LVL beams with the following minimum properties:

Width = 1-3/4”
Bending stress “FLO” = 2800 PSI 
Bending stress “FV” = 285 PSI 
Modules of elasticity “E” = 2,000,000 PSI
Tension parallel to grain = 1850 PSI
Compression parallel to grain “FC” = 500 PSI
Compression parallel to grain “FOIL” = 2700 PSI
Provide prefabricated structural timber beams conforming to one of the following specifications:
  - Microlam-ML-NRB-126
  - Parallam-PL-NER-292

D. Cut or notch floor joist conforming to the following:  Or per manufacturer's specifications.

For notch depth in the top of bottom of the joist and beams, do not exceed 1/6 the depth of the members and do not locate in the middle 1/3 of the span, 
including birds mouth cuts.

For notch depth at the ends of the member, do not exceed 1/4 the depth of the member.
Do not notch the tension side of beams, joists and rafters of four inches or greater nominal thickness except at ends of members.

Do not bore holes or cut into joists closer than two inches to the top or bottom of the joists.  Do not bore holes larger than one-third the depth of the joist.

E. Use stress grade lumber clearly stamped with The Lumber Inspection Association Seal showing the stress grade.  Fabrication, erection and other procedures 
shall conform to The Current National Specification for Stress Grade Lumber and its fastenings.

F. Install prefabricated timber and brace following manufacturer's written recommendation.  Do not cut or drill timber member unless authorized by the manufacturer.

G.Where double members are indicated on the Drawings, mechanically fasten members so both equally share superimposed loads, including loads from headers.

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A0.1
05.25.20232022-15

GENERAL NOTES

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2



6.05 WOOD FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSSES - Provide wood floor and roof trusses designed and fabricated by the truss manufacturer and complying with The 
National Design Specification for Stress Grade Lumber and Its Fastenings.  Submit shop drawings and calculations sealed by a Professional engineer and as 
required by required by Government Authority. 

Provide trusses designed and detailed to meet the requirements of F.H.A. G4541.1 Design criteria for trussed rafters, The National Design Specification for 
Stress Grade Lumber and Its Fastenings and applicable Building Codes.   

Use wood trusses fabricated with hydraulically pressed 6 gage toothed metal plates or 20 gage nailed steel gusset plates.  Use trusses with connections 
capable of transmitting the stresses plus eccentricities. 

6.06 If pre-engineered floor system is used, contractor to submit shop drawings to architect for review

6.07 Provide lintels over framed openings as shown below unless noted otherwise:

OPENING HEADER SIZE JACK STUD KING STUD
0'-0” TO 3'-0”     (2) 2x10    SINGLE    SINGLE
3'-1” TO 6'-0”     (2) 2x12    SINGLE    SINGLE
6'-1” TO 9'-0”     (2) 1 3/4”x9 1/4” LVL    DOUBLE    DOUBLE

6.08 PLYWOOD - For structural plywood meet the performance standards and other requirements of applicable U.S. Commercial Standards for the type. 
Provide grade and species of plywood so identified by an approved testing agency.

6.09 ROOF DECK - Provide 5/8” or 3/4” (see plans) CDX plywood  or OSB decking.  Lay perpendicular to joists.  Provide edge clips between rafter bays.  
Fasten at 6“O.C. at perimeter and 12” O.C. in field.  Decking to have radiant barrier when used over vented attics.

6.10 SUBFLOOR - Provide 3/4” tongue and groove Advantech subfloor or equivalent.  Lay perpendicular to joists.  Glue and screw to joists fasten at 6” O.C. at 
perimeter and 12” O.C. in field.

6.11 WALL SHEATHING - Provide 1/2” CDX plywood or OSB.  Lay perpendicular to studs.  Fasten at 6” O.C. at perimeter and 12” O.C. in field.

6.12 STRUCTURAL INSULATED SHEATHING - Provide either 1" or 1/2" (see plans) Dow Styrofoam SIS sheathing or approved equivalent.  Install per 
manufacturers recommendations.

6.13 INTERIOR TRIM - Paint grade trim to be finger-jointed poplar unless noted otherwise.  Stain grade trim to be solid wood as indicated on plans.

DIVISION 7.0 THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

7.01 SILL SEAL - 1/2” x 3-1/2” compressible fiberglass beneath exterior sill plates. 

7.02 Place vapor retarders to face warm side of space -interior- unless noted otherwise on Drawings.

7.03 Seal around all exterior wall openings with minimally expanding foam insulation.

7.04 EXPANDING FOAM INSULATION - Coordinate with Architect and Owner when expanding spray foam insulation is specified in lieu of batt.

7.05 BLOWN IN TREATED CELLULOSE (WALL APPLICATION) - If specified in the drawings, all cellulose insulation is to be treated with a fire-retardant and is 
to be formaldehyde and sulfate free.  Insulation is to be blown in with a DRY adhesive.

7.06 BUILT-UP ROOFING - Provide as detailed on Drawings and install following manufactures' instructions.

7.07 EPDM/TPO - Provide 60 MIL fully adhered membrane over a mechanically fastened cover board.  Color to be selected by Owner.

7.08 Install roofing and sheet metal following standards and details established by The Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Assoc. Inc. 
“SMACNA” latest edition.

7.09 WATERPROOFING & DAMPPROOFING - All joints and penetrations in walls, floors, and roofs shall be made watertight using approved methods and 
materials.  Waterproofing and dampproofing recommendations contained herein are minimum, check with local code officials for additional requirements.

Slab Foundations - Install a minimum (6 mil) polyethylene vapor barrier in all slabs, directly underneath concrete.  Lap joints not less than 12 inches and tape 
and seal in accordance with manufacturer's guidelines.

Crawlspace Foundations - Install a minimum (6 mil) polyethylene vapor barrier in all crawlspace areas.  Lap joints not less than 12 inches and seal in
accordance with manufacturers guidelines.

Basement Walls - Install necessary waterproofing material system to exterior basement walls and foundation surfaces, from a point 12” below the lowest slab to 
not less than 6” above finish grade.  Install as recommended by manufacturers guidelines. Install a minimum 5” slotted drain pipe with a positive outflow around 
exterior basement wall footings, imbedded in a loose fill gravel, minimum 12” deep.  Slotted drain pipe should be wrapped with an appropriate geo-technical fabric 
to prevent silt buildup. Install other drains necessary for positive site drainage.  

7.10 Damp-proof concrete and masonry foundations, exterior foundation walls, or masonry construction enclosing basement by applying not less than 1/2” of 
Portland cement parging to the wall from footing to finished grade.  Cover parging with a coat of approved bituminous material applied at the manufacturer 

recommended rates. Damp-proof exterior foundation walls of concrete construction enclosing basements by applying a coat of approved bituminous material to 
the wall from the footing to the finished grade at the manufacturer recommended rate.  Waterproof foundation walls of habitable rooms located below grade with 
membranes extending form the edge of the footing to the finished grade line.  Provide membrane of either 2-ply hot- mopped felts, 6- MIL polyvinyl chloride, or 
equivalent material.  Lap, seal and firmly affix waterproofing membrane to wall.  Provide drainage/cover board over damp-proofing down to and over footing.  
Foundation wall may be damp-proofed or waterproofed using materials or methods of construction other than covered in this section where approved by the 
Building Official. 

7.11 THERMAL PROTECTION - INSULATION - Effective R values shall be in accordance with local and state energy codes.  

All plumbing chases in interior and exterior walls shall be insulated with batt insulation for sound attenuation.

Exterior Walls - Wall insulation shall be 3 5/8” batt with an R value of 13 (5 1/2”= R-19), unless noted otherwise.

Interior Walls - Install 3 5/8”, R-13 (5 1/2”= R-19) batt insulation around baths, laundry rooms and otherwise specified for sound attenuation.

Floors - Between crawlspace and first floor, install 5 1/2” batt insulation with an R value of 19.  Install 3 5/8” batt insulation in floor system between first and 
second floor to provide an R value of 11 (5 1/2”= R-19) for sound attenuation, unless noted otherwise.

Ceilings - Attic insulation shall be loose fill, blown, batt with an R value of 38 with loose fill blown fiberglass insulation, unless noted otherwise.

Foundation - For concrete slab foundation, provide 2”thick x 24”high and 24”wide x 2”thick L-shaped R-7 Styrofoam frost barrier around perimeter of structure 
if required.  Slope away from building at 1” per foot. Install frost wall 48” below finished grade, along garage/overhead door opening.  

7.12 COMPOSITE/ ASPHALT SHINGLES - Provided 30/40/50 year Composite/Asphalt dimensional, shadow line shingles over one, two layer(s) of 30# felt.  
Minimum recommended pitch is a 4:12 slope. Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre-engineered truss system to meet dead and live load 
requirements as specified by manufacturer.  For pitches under 4:12, cover entire low slope area with ice and water shield prior to shingle installation.

Provide ice and water shield at perimeter, as well as all eaves and valleys.

7.13 SLATE SHINGLES - All slate shall be hard, dense, sound rock, machine punched for two nails each.  All exposed corners shall be practically full.  No 
broken corners on covered ends which sacrifice nailing strength or the laying of watertight roof will be allowed.  No broken or cracked slate will be used. 
Minimum recommended pitch is a 5:12 slope.  Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre-engineered truss system to meet dead and live load 
requirements as specified by manufacturer.

7.14 CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES - Class “C” labeled red cedar shakes may be applied over opened spaced or solid sheathing.  Hand-split shakes should be 
used on roofs where the slope or pitch is sufficient to insure good drainage.  Minimum recommended pitch is a 4:12 slope. Support roof system with 
joist/rafter system or pre-engineered truss system to meet dead and live load requirements as specified by manufacturer.

7.15 TILE ROOFING - All tile shingle assemblies shall be complete with all required cover, pan, ridge, hip tile, closure tile and accessories.  Install as specified by 
tile manufacturer.  No broken or cracked tile shall be used. Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre-engineered truss system to meet dead and live load 
requirements as specified by manufacturer.

7.16 CLAY ROOF TILES - Install 50 year warranty clay roof tile system with concealed fasteners as shown on construction documents.  Install a layer of fire-
retardant paper between roof structure and metal. Minimum recommended pitch is a 3:12 slope. Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre- engineered 

truss system to meet dead and live load requirements as specified by manufacturer. Use copper or stainless steel wire fastening where nails are not used.  
Recess eave closure of pan and cover tile at least 1-1/2 inches from lower end of tile.  Fill laps of ends bands, of cover tile on ridges, and of gable rakes to end 
bands and field tiles with roof cement.  Use sealant for pointing around eave closures ridge cover joints, and top fixtures. Upon completion remove any cement 
splatter from tile and adjacent surfaces. Replace broken, cracked, or stained tile with discolored surface.

7.17 CONCRETE ROOF TILES - Install 50 year warranty concrete roof tile system with concealed fasteners as shown on construction documents.  Install a 
layer of fire-retardant paper between roof structure and metal. Minimum recommended pitch is a 3:12 slope. Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre-

engineered truss system to meet dead and live load requirements as specified by manufacturer.  Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions and 
NRCA Steep Roofing Manual.   

7.18 METAL ROOF TILES - Install 50 year warranty metal roof tile system with concealed fasteners as shown on construction documents.  Install a layer of fire-
retardant paper between roof structure and metal. Minimum recommended pitch is a 3:12 slope. Support roof system with joist/rafter system or pre- engineered 
truss system to meet dead and live load requirements as specified by manufacturer.

7.19 METAL ROOFING - Install 50 year warranty raised rib or standing seam metal roof system with concealed fasteners as shown on construction documents.  
Install a layer of fire-retardant paper between roof structure and metal. Minimum recommended pitch is a 3:12 slope. Support roof system with joist/rafter 
system or pre-engineered truss system to meet dead and live load requirements as specified by manufacturer.

7.20 FLASHING AND SHEET METAL - Install appropriate flashing at all joints of chimneys, dormers, walls, vent pipes and other connection points to prevent the 
infiltration of water.  Flashing shall be assembled of 26 gauge minimum galvanized, corrosion resistant sheet metal. Valleys shall be wrapped with 20” wide 
galvanized flashing and extend 10” in each direction from center-line of valley. Use 4”wide x 4”high x 10'long galvanized flashing between wall siding and roof 
surfaces and step flashing between masonry and roof surfaces. Keep flashing concealed except where exposed on vertical surfaces or counter flashing.  If 
copper is used, install 16 ounce hard copper.  

7.21 TERMITE SHIELD - At pier and perimeter foundations, install continuous flashing on all sides and top surface to prevent sub-terrain termites from 
penetrating the wood structure.

7.22 GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS - Install 5”, 6” wide metal or vinyl gutters and 4”, 5” downspouts.  Attach every 2'-6” on center (OC) with straps and/or 
fasteners.  Metal should be 25 gauge min.  Downspouts to tie in to underground drainage system that drains to daylight and sized per "SMACNA" 
recommendations. Coordinate with Architect

7.23 ROOF ACCESSORIES -

TURBINE VENTS - Install aluminum or galvanized turbine ventilators.  Locate as specified on construction documents.

SOFFIT VENTS - Install perforated aluminum or galvanized continuous soffit vents.

GABLE END VENTS - Install wood, metal, fiberglass gable end vents as noted on drawings.

RIDGE VENTS- Install aluminum ridge vents at top of ridge for the removal of heated attic air.  See construction documents for location. 

7.24 CAULKING AND SEALANTS - Use a 50 year warranty silicon based caulk at high expansion/compression areas, such as around chimneys, tile, ceramic, 
and around enamel and pre-fabricated tubs and showers. For exterior windows, door frames, interior trim, woodwork and other paintable surfaces use a clear, 
colored Latex based caulk.  Color shall match wood stain or paint.

7.25 FLASHING - Provide adhesive backed flashing tape at tops and sides of exterior window and door openings in such a manner to be leak proof.  See typical 
installation details.

7.26 FLASH AND COUNTERFLASH - Roof to wall conditions, minimum No. 26 U.S. gage corrosion resistant aluminum (or 16” oz. copper) step flashing as 
required to maintain minimum height.

7.27 Flash exterior openings and building corners with approved waterproofed building paper to extend 4” behind wall covering. 

7.28 WEATHER BARRIER - Provide Tyvek or equivalent weather barrier over all exterior walls.

7.29 FIRESTOPPING - Provide to cut off concealed draft openings, both vertical and horizontal, in the following locations:

1.  In exterior of interior stud walls, at ceiling and floor levels and so placed that the maximum dimensions of concealed space is not more than 10'-0”.

2.  Between stair stringers at top and bottom and between studs on line with stair run.

3.  Fill spaces between chimneys and wood framing with loose noncombustible material, 2” min. thickness, placed in noncombustible supports tightly fitted to 
chimney.

4.  Other locations not mentioned above such as holes, sleeves, behind framing strips and other similar places which could afford a passage for flames.

7.30 FIRESTOPS - When of wood, provide min 2” nominal thickness and may also be made of gypsum board, mineral wood or other noncombustible material. 

7.31 DRAFTSTOPPING - Provide draft stopping where required following applicable codes.

7.32 VENTILATION

7.33 ROOF SPACES - Enclosed attics and enclosed rafter spaces formed where ceilings are applied directly to the underside of roof rafters shall have cross 
ventilation for each cavity by ventilation openings protected against the entrance of rain and snow.  Cover openings with corrosion resistant mesh not less than 

1/4 inch, nor more than 1/2 inch, in each direction. Continues soffit vents as indicated on drawings.

7.34 VENTILATING AREA - The minimum required net free ventilating area shall be 1/150 of the area of the space ventilated, except that the minimum required 
area shall be reduced to 1/300 where at least 50 percent of the required ventilating area is provided by ventilators located in the upper portion of the space to be 
ventilated at least 3'-0” above eave or cornice vents with the balance of the required ventilation provided by eave or cornice vents.

7.35 CRAWL SPACES - Crawl space areas, other than those indicated as a “sealed crawlspace”, shall be ventilated by an approved mechanical means or by 
openings in exterior foundation walls.  Locate openings as close to corners as practicable and provide for cross ventilation on at least two approximately 
opposite sides.  Cover openings with corrosion-resistant mesh not less than 1/4 inch no more than 1/2 inch in each direction.  Provide ventilation openings with 

new area of not less than 1 square foot for each 150 square feet of foundation space.

7.36 NOT USED

7.37 Seal plates at floor and ceiling, with construction adhesive or sealant; and caulk window and door flanges/jams and panel butt joints before and during 
erection. 

7.38 Firestop pipes, ducts, vents, and chases which penetrate ceilings directly below a truss or roof assembly.

DIVISION 8.0 DOORS, WINDOWS AND GLAZING

8.01 EXTERIOR ENTRANCE DOORS - Style and thickness as indicated on plans. Provide (3) 3-1/2” hinges for doors up to 7'0” in height and (4) hinges for 
doors to 8'-0” in height.  Provide complete weather stripping for exterior doors.  Coordinate threshold selection with exterior color pallet.

`
8.02 GARAGE DOORS - Either metal or solid wood core fire rated. See drawing / door schedule.

8.03 INTERIOR DOORS - Paint grade to be solid core with HDF facings.  Stain grade to be solid wood - material as indicated on plans.  Doors 6'8”T and below 
to be 1 3/8” thick.  Doors over 6'8”T to be 1 3/4” thick.

8.04 WINDOWS

8.05 GENERAL- For glazing at locations subject to human impact such as entry doors and sidelights, sliding glass doors, shower doors, tub enclosures, and 
storm doors, provide fully tempered following 2006 International Residential Code with Local Amendments. Provide fully tempered glazing for fixed panels with 

areas larger than 9 sq.ft. with the lowest edge less than 18" above finished floor unless a horizontal member not less than 1-1/2" width located between 24" and 
36" above the walking surface provided. See 2006 International Residential Code with Local Amendments for exceptions to hazardous locations.

8.06 WEATHER PROOFING - For sliding, swinging, doors and windows opening to the exterior, provide weather stripping, caulking, gasketing or other 
treatment to limit air infiltration.  Provide maximum air infiltration as follows:

1.  Windows: Air infiltration rate of less than 0.5 CFM per foot of such opening. 
2.  Sliding glass doors: Air infiltration rate of less than 1.25 CFM per square foot of door area.
3.  Swinging doors: Air infiltration rate of less than 1.25 CFM per square foot of door area.

8.07 EMERGENCY EGRESS - For sleeping rooms below a fourth story provide at least one operable window or door for emergency egress or rescue.  Install 
egress windows with maximum sill heights at 44” above finished floor and minimum net clear opening of 5.7 sq.ft. with a minimum clear opening height of 24” and 
minimum opening width of 20”.  Grade floor windows may have minimum net clear openings of 5 sq.ft.

8.08 SCREENS AND LOCKS - Provide noncorrosive screens and sash locks at operable windows.  Coordinate screen and lock finish selection with Owner prior 
to ordering windows.

DIVISION 9.0 FINISHES

9.01 GYPSUM WALLBOARD - Install following U.S. Gypsum recommendations meeting the requirements of 2006 International Residential Code with Local 
Amendments and other applicable codes.  

9.02 CERAMIC AND NATURAL TILE - Provide tile as indicated on the plans, thin set application on cementitious backer board or Schluter Ditra mat 
underlayment.  Install underlayments as per manufacturer's recommendations.  Provide marble threshold for transition between ceramic floor and other floor 

finishes.  Use commercial waterproof grout cement. 

9.03 RESILIENT FLOORING - Sheet vinyl or vinyl composition tile. Install following manufactures written instructions. Flooring to be selected by Architect.

9.04 CARPET - Style to be selected by owner.  Install outer commercial grade pad on 5/8” underlayment.

9.05 PAINT & STAIN INTERIOR

Kitchen and Bathrooms
Ceiling - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex flat, rolled finish
Walls - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex semi-gloss, rolled finish

Other Rooms
Ceilings - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex flat, rolled finish
Walls - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex flat, rolled finish
Trim - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex semi-gloss, sprayed or brushed finish

Base bid to include up to 6 different wall colors, 2 ceiling colors, and 3 trim colors.

Stained Finish
Spot sand wood where necessary.  Putty defects and nail heads with wood based filler Stain to be applied as per manufacturer's recommendations.  Apply 

sanding sealer over stain.  Lightly sand or steel wool finish before final finish.  Apply two coats of polyurethane finish - steel wool finish between coats.  Use spar 
varnish or equivalent in wet areas and exterior applications.

9.06 GYPSUM WALLBOARD - Gypsum board must be glued and held firmly against the framing while fastening to avoid later movement of gypsum board on the 
shank of the nails or screws.  

NAILS OR SCREWS - Nails and screws shall be a minimum 3/8” and a maximum of 1/2” from edges and ends of wallboard and the heads shall be seated 
slightly below the surface without breaking the paper.  Fastners shall be spaced not to exceed 7” on ceilings or 8” on sidewalls.  Drywall screws shall meet the 
minimum requirements of ASTM C1002.  Bugle-shaped heads shall be 0.315” in nominal diameter and contain a No. 2 Phillips driving recess.  Type “W” screws 
are designed for easier fastening in wood.  

JOINTS - At gypsum wallboard joints install a 2” strong, cross threaded tape with a cross tensile strength of 45 lbs per lineal inch. Press a strong, good quality 
tape firmly onto sheathing joints and around openings, imbedded in joint cement.  At corners and angles, install metal corner beads as specified by manufacturer. 
If corners are rounded, install corner reinforcement as required. Spread gypsum wallboard mud at all tape joints, corner beads, nails and screw penetrations and 
where a smooth surface is needed.  Apply second coat of wallboard mud after a minimum 24 hours.  After drying (minimum 48 hours), sand all joints and other 
areas to a smooth consistent surface.

INTERIOR WALLS - Sheath walls and ceilings with 1/2” gypsum wallboard, either vertically with long edges parallel to framing, or horizontally with long edges 
at right angles to framing members.  Apply one layer of 1/2” x 4' x , 8', 9', 10' or 12' foot lengths to all wall surfaces. Offset joints between layers at least 10”.

CEILINGS - Apply a single layer of 1/2” gypsum wallboard across the supports.  Offset joints between layers at least 10”.  Screws to be spaced 12” on center 
(OC) max.  Ceiling finish shall be smooth.

FIRE-RELATED GYPSUM WALLBOARD - In garages, around gas water heaters and as required by applicable building codes, install 5/8” Type “X” fire- rated 
gypsum wallboard.  Fasteners shall be spaced a maximum of 4” on center (OC) around perimeter and 8” on center (OC) in the field of the board.

WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM WALLBOARD - Around showers, tubs, whirlpools, or as required by applicable building codes, install 1/2” water resistant 
drywall.   

9.07 PAINT EXTERIOR - 1 coat Primer, 2 finish coats Latex eggshell.

DIVISION 10.0 SPECIALTIES

DIVISION 11.0 EQUIPMENT

None

DIVISION 12.0 FURNISHINGS

None

DIVISION 13.0 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

13.1 DOOR BELL - Provide door bell chime and front door and side door.

13.2 COMMUNICATIONS - Provide telephone, network and cable drops at locations indicated on the plans.  Home-run each drop to a location indicated on the 
plans.

DIVISION 14.0 ALARMS

14.1 Contractor to coordinate pre-wire for alarm system with owner

14.2 CONVEYING SYSTEMS - Contractor to submit shop drawings for proposed elevator (if any) for approval by the Architect and Owner.

DIVISION 15.0 MECHANICAL

15.01 HVAC - Heating and air system design and installation is 'design-build'.  Contractor to review layout of duct system with Architect and Owner for approval.  
Verify location of all supply vents and return air vents prior to rough-in.

15.02 BATHROOM EXHAUST - Provide single or multi-port (as indicated on plans) exhaust fan with remote blower.  Blower to be Fantech or approved 
equivalent.  All ducts to be galvanized metal.

15.03 PLUMBING - Plumbing system design and installation is 'design-build'.  Contractor to review design, including water heater type and location with 
Architect and Owner for approval.  

15.04 SUPPLY PIPING - All in-house supply lines to be PEX unless noted otherwise.  All main supply lines to be min. 3/4”.

15.05 Provide frost-proof hosebibs as indicated on plans.

15.06 All exposed valves and fittings to be chrome plated unless noted otherwise.  NOTE:  Match fixture finish, coordinate with Owner.

15.07 WATER HEATER - Coordinate with owner on selection quantity and location of water heater prior to rough-in.

DIVISION 16.0 ELECTRICAL

16.01 SMOKE DETECTORS - Are required and installed outside of each separate area in the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms and on each additional story 
of the dwelling including basement, but not in uninhabited spaces.  Provide detectors that are UL approved and listed. Install following manufacture's 
instructions.

16.02 Schematic electrical plans (if provided) are for design intent only and are not intended to address and meet all code requirements.  The contractor is 
responsible for making adjustments as necessary to meet those requirements.  Coordinate any necessary changes with Architect and Owner prior to rough-in.

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A0.2
05.25.20232022-15

GENERAL NOTES

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2



560

547

55
2

550

549

548

550

554

55
3

553

55
4

55
5

558

556

56
0

56
3

561

557

566

564

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

15
'-0

" S
ET

BA
CK

15
'-0

" S
ET

BA
CK

40'-0" SETBACK

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
EN

CE

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
HE

D

TR
EE

 R
OW

EXISTING 
GRAVEL DRIVE

EXISTING DECK

551 4 3 2 1

B

A

NOTES:
• FLOOR FRAMING PER LUMBER PACKAGE
• GC TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE 

4" FIBER MESH REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 10 
MIL. POLY OVER CLEAN GRANULAR FILL. 
TAPE ALL SEAMS & SEAL TO PERIMETER.

24" x 24" x 12" FOOTING, TYP. 
SEE SECTIONS

DOWEL & EPOXY NEW FOOTING 
INTO EXISTING, TYP. (8" MIN. 

EMBED) W/ (2) - #4

DOWEL & EPOXY NEW FOOTING 
INTO EXISTING, TYP. (8" MIN. 
EMBED) W/ (2) - #4

28
'-6

"

8'-6 3/4" 19'-10"

14
'-3

 1/
2"

10
'-1

 1/
2"

4'-
1"

53'-9 1/4" 19'-10"

12'-4 3/4" 6'-0" 11'-6"

7'-
4 1

/4"

G.C. TO F.V. NEW GRADE. COORDINATE HEIGHT OF RETAINING WALL WITH GRADE

G.
C.

 T
O 

F.
V.

 N
EW

 G
RA

DE
. C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L 

W
IT

H 
GR

AD
E

G.C. TO F.V. NEW GRADE. COORDINATE HEIGHT & LENGTH OF RETAINING WALL WITH GRADE

EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL 

NOTE: G.C. TO COORDINATE WATER 
DRAINAGE WITH CIVIL ENGINEER. 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

RETAINING WALL REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A1.0
05.25.20232022-15

SITE & FOUNDATION
PLANS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/16" = 1'-0"1 SITE PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"2 FOUNDATION PLAN



EXISTING GARDEN
(SEPTIC LOCATED BELOW)

EXISTING DECK

F.
V.

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
DE

CK
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

8'-
0"

1
NEW DECK MAY NOT 
EXCEED DEPTH OF 
EXISTING DECK

5

3

2

4

1. DASHED LINES INDICATE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, INCLUDING 
WALLS, DOORS, FLOORING, CASEWORK, FIXTURES, ETC.

2. PROVIDE TEMPORARY DUST PARTITIONS WITH TEMPORARY DOORS 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH FACILITY ICRA AT CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
PERIMETER

3. ANY EXISTING CEILINGS, FLOORS, OR WALL FINISHES AFFECTED BY 
DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO MATCH 
EXISTING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

GENERAL NOTES

1

KEYNOTES

2

3

REMOVE EXISTING FRONT PORCH FLOOR, COLUMNS, & ROOF

REMOVE WINDOW

REMOVE STAIRS

4 REMOVE AGGREGATE AS NECESSARY

5 REMOVE FENCE AS NECESSARY

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A1.1
05.25.20232022-15

DEMOLITION PLANS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/4" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR DEMO PLAN

0' 2' 4' 8' 16'



UP

WD

A2.0

3

A2.0

1

A2.02

A2.0 4

28
'-8

"

8'-5 3/4" 20'-0 1/4"

3
A3.0

3
A3.0

OFFICE
101

MUDROOM
100

CLCL
6'-0 1/4" 4'-0" 4'-0" 6'-0"

GYM
102

GC TO PROVIDE RETAINING WALL 
DESIGN AND DRAINAGE AS REQUIRED.

IC
E 

BA
TH

56
" X

 27
.5"

 

10
'-1

"
11

'-2
"

5'-
10

 7/
8"

3 5
/8"

CL
4'-3" 4'-3"

1
A3.0

1
A3.0

1
A4.0

EXISTING GARDEN
(SEPTIC LOCATED BELOW)

5
A3.0

5
A3.0

EXISTING DECK

COORDINATE PAVERS WITH EXISTING GARDEN AND DECK

4 3 2 1

B

A

3 3/4" 12'-4 3/4" 6'-0" 11'-6" 3 1/2"

2 3
/4"

7'-
4 1

/4"
2 3

/4"
2 1

/4"

8'-
0"

4
A3.0

4
A3.0

6'-2 1/2" 5'-10" 6'-5 3/8" 3 5/8"

101A

102B

10
0B

102A

10
3

BATHROOM
103

SAUNA
104

CL

EQ EQ

10
'-0

 5/
8"

4'-
3 3

/8"
3'-

0 1
/2"

6'-
0"

4'-
1"

9'-
0 1

/2"

10
0A

C L
C L

6'-
0"

8'-
4"

14
'-4

"

30'-6"

A5.0
1

A5.0
5

W2

W3

W2

W1
W1

W3

W3

W3

W3

W1

W1

W3

W4

W4

STAINED 
CONCRETE 
FLOORING

20'-0"

14
'-4

"

8'-6"

OWNER TO COMPLETE 
SAUNA INTERIOR FINISHES. 

CONCRETE PAVERS

GC TO PROVIDE RETAINING 
WALL DESIGN AND DRAINAGE 
AS REQUIRED.

3
A4.0

3
A4.0

SIM

1. ALL NEW EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6 WOOD STUD WALLS (SEE WALL SECTIONS) 
AND ALL NEW INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 WOOD STUD WALLS WITH SOUND 
ATTENUATION FIBER BATT INSULATION.

2. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO/FROM FACE OF SHEATHING, UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE & ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO/FROM FACE OF GYP, UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. ANY DISCREPANCY WITH DIMENSIONS AND INFORMATION MUST BE 
COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING.

4. COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE, SWITCH, OUTLET, AND DATA LOCATIONS WITH 
OWNER

5. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING WITHIN WALLS BASED ON 
CASEWORK ELEVATIONS AND OTHER DETAILS.

6. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO RECEIVE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD W/ "GREEN BOARD" 
INSTALLED IN WET LOCATIONS

7. SEE ENLARGED PLANS AND ELEVATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS AND 
INFORMATION ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT 
BEFORE PROCEEDING.

8. SAMPLES OF FINISH COLORS AND MATERIALS SPECIFIED SHALL BE SUBMITTED 
FOR APPROVAL TO THE ARCHITECT/DESIGNER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 
WORK. 

9. PROVIDE SUBMITTALS FOR CABINET HARDWARE AND PULLS. 

10. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE RADON MITAGATION SYSTEM.

GENERAL NOTES

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A1.2
05.25.20232022-15

FLOOR PLAN

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/4" = 1'-0"1 FLOOR PLAN

0' 2' 4' 8' 16'

NOTE: NOTE THE DIFFERENT 
RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN SHEATHING 
AND CMU AT FOUNDATION WALLS AND 
RETAINING WALLS. SEE WALL SECTIONS.



2"
 / 1

'-0
"

2"
 / 1

'-0
"

5 1/2" / 1'-0"5 1/2" / 1'-0"

5 1
/2"

 / 1
'-0

"
5 1

/2"
 / 1

'-0
"

5 1/2" / 1'-0"5 1/2" / 1'-0"

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOF. 

WALL BELOW

WEATHERVANE

C L
EQ

EQ

CRICKET

2"
 / 1

'-0
"

2"
 / 1

'-0
"

MUDROOM
100

OFFICE
101

BATHROOM
103

GYM
102

SAUNA
104

CLCLCL
4'-0" 5'-4 3/4" 5'-4 3/4" 4'-0"

C L
C L

3'-
0"

4'-
1"

3'-
0"

C L
3'-

5"

C L
C L

C L
3'-

5"
5'-

1"
5'-

1"
3'-

5"

C L
C L

3'-
0"

C L

EQ
EQ

CL

EQ EQ

C L
C L

3'-
6"

3'-
6 1

/2"
2'-

0"

CLCL
2'-0" 4'-1 3/8" 2'-1 3/8"

AT
TI

C 
AC

CE
SS

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

GC TO COORDINATE 
POWER REQUIREMENTS 
FOR HEATER W/ OWNER. 

AAA

A A A

A A A

AA

A

A2

A2

C

A A

AA

B

1. ALL NEW EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6 WOOD STUD WALLS (SEE WALL 
SECTIONS) AND ALL NEW INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 WOOD STUD 
WALLS WITH SOUND ATTENUATION FIBER BATT INSULATION.

2. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO/FROM FACE OF SHEATHING, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE & ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO/FROM 
FACE OF STUD, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. ANY DISCREPANCY WITH DIMENSIONS AND INFORMATION MUST BE 
COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING.

4. COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE, SWITCH, OUTLET, AND DATA LOCATIONS 
WITH OWNER

5. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING WITHIN WALLS BASED ON 
CASEWORK ELEVATIONS AND OTHER DETAILS.

6. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO RECEIVE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD W/ "GREEN 
BOARD" INSTALLED IN WET LOCATIONS

7. SEE ENLARGED PLANS AND ELEVATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS 
AND INFORMATION ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE COORDINATED WITH 
ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING.

A1 - RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

A2 - WATERPROOF RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

B - WALL SCONCE

GENERAL NOTES RCP LEGEND

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A1.3
05.25.20232022-15

RCP & ROOF PLAN

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/4" = 1'-0"1 ROOF PLAN

0' 2' 4' 8' 16'

1/4" = 1'-0"2 ENLARGED PORCH CEILING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"3 ENLARGED ADDITION CEILING PLAN



1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

8'-
2"

NEW VINYL LAP SIDING (6" - WHITE) 
COORD. WITH OWNER

SEAMLESS METAL GUTTERS 
& DOWNSPOUTS,  TYP.

STANDING SEAM METAL 
ROOF. SEE ROOF PLAN

DECORATIVE COLUMN WRAP, TYP. 
COORD. STYLE W/ OWNER

A A

CMA
TC

H 
EX

IS
TI

NG

LIV
IN

G 
RM

 W
IN

DO
W

 H
D 

HT
MA

TC
H 

EX
IX

TI
NG

PARGE COAT ON 
EXPOSED CMU

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXISTING BR HT
9' - 5"

1'-
7"

8'-
2"

PORCH BR HT
7' - 10"

BR HT
10' - 0 1/2" 8 3

/4"

2" / 1'-0"

B B

LIV
IN

G 
RM

 W
IN

DO
W

 H
D 

HT
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

G.C. TO COORDINATE VINYL 
SIDING WITH SLOPE PER 
MANUF. REQUIREMENTS  

PARGE COAT ON 
EXPOSED CMU

GRADE BEYOND

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

C C

LIV
IN

G 
RM

 W
IN

DO
W

 H
D 

HT
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

LIV
IN

G 
RM

 W
IN

DO
W

 H
D 

HT
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

WEATHER VANE

PARGE COAT ON 
EXPOSED CMU

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A2.0
05.25.20232022-15

ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/4" = 1'-0"1 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"2 SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"3 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"4 NORTH ELEVATION



REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A2.1
05.25.20232022-15

3D VIEWS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1 {3D} Copy 1

3 {3D} Copy 2



1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

2 1/4" / 1'-0"

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

5 1
/2"

 / 1
'-0

"

5 1
/2"

 / 1
'-0

"

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

5 1
/2"

 / 1
'-0

"

A4.0
3

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

G.
C 

TO
 F

.V
. H

T
2'-

8"

RETAINING WALL TO BE 
DESIGNED BY LICENSED 
ENGINEER. G.C. TO COORDINATE 
HEIGHT WITH NEW GRADE

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

A4.0
2

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A3.0
05.25.20232022-15

BUILDING SECTIONS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

23/8" = 1'-0"1 SECTION A THRU CONNECTOR
3/8" = 1'-0"3 SECTION C THRU CONNECTOR

3/8" = 1'-0"4 SECTION A THRU ADDITION
3/8" = 1'-0"5 SECTION B THRU ADDITION



1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXISTING BR HT
9' - 5"

B A

11
 1/

4"
8'-

2"
3 E

Q 
RI

SE
RS

1'-
8"

2'-
3"

PORCH BR HT
7' - 10"

7'-4 1/4"

7 1/2" 1'-1 1/4"

G.C. TO F.V. 
EXISTING GRADE

P.T. 2x FRAMING, PER LUMBER PACKAGE

T&G DECKING

P.T. 6x6 POST (PER 
LUMBER PACKAGE)

DECORATIVE 
COLUMN WRAP

P.T. 6x6 POST (PER 
LUMBER PACKAGE)

DECORATIVE COLUMN WRAP

DECORATIVE FRAMING WRAP

PORCH RACK PER LUMBER PACKAGE

4"

ROOF & CEILING FRAMING 
PER LUMBER PACKAGE

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF. 
SEE ROOF PLAN

5/8" DECKING

CLOSURE PER METAL ROOF MANUF.

CONT. METAL DRIP EDGE
2x SUB-FASCIA. RIP TOP SLOPE

SEAMLESS METAL CUTTERS. SIZE 
PER SMACNA RECOMMENDATIONS.

1x8 FASCIA

RAFTER TIE PER LUMBER PACKAGE

1x TRIM

1x4 FASCIA

1x T&G PLANKS

1x FIBER CEMENT TRIM
1X FIBER CEMENT TRIM (BEYOND)

3"

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

BR HT
10' - 0 1/2"

INSULATED WINDOW. SEE 
WINDOW SCHEDULE

3'-0"

1'-0 1/2"

HEADER PER LUMBER PACKAGE

VINYL TRIM

1/2" GYP BD

BATT INSULATION (R-49 
MIN. IN ATTIC SPACE)

ROOF & CEILING FRAMING 
PER LUMBER PACKAGE

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

VENTED VINYL SOFFIT
VINYL TRIM

HIGH HEAT ICE & WATER SHIELD

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF. 
SEE ROOF PLAN

5/8" DECKING

CLOSURE PER METAL ROOF MANUF.

CONT. METAL DRIP EDGE
2x SUB-FASCIA. RIP TO SLOPE.

1x8 FASCIA

SEAMLESS METAL GUTTERS. SIZE 
PER SMACNA RECOMMENDATIONS

8" CMU W/ #4 REBAR @ 
24" O.C. CORE FILLED 

24" x 12" CONCRETE FOOTING 
W/ (3) #4 CONT. & #4 @ 48" 
O.C. TRANSVERSE

CONCRETE SLAB, SEE 
FOUNDATION PLAN

10 MIL. POLY OVER 4" 
CLEAN GRANULAR FILL

WOOD BASE. PROFILE 
PER OWNER

WOOD CAP. PROFILE 
PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD. ON 2x 
FURRING STRIPS

FASTENER
VINYL SIDING (INSTALL PER MANUF.)

VINYL SIDING (INSTALL PER MANUF.)
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE SHEATHING

3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE SHEATHING
WEATHER BARRIER (INSTALL PER MANUF.)

WEATHER BARRIER (INSTALL PER MANUF.)

FOUNDATION DRAIN. 
RUN TO DAYLIGHT

LIQUID APPLIED WATER PROOFING TO TOP OF CMU

RETAINING WALL TO BE DESIGNED 
BY LICENSED ENGINEER. G.C. TO 
F.V. HEIGHT

NOTE: G.C. TO 
COORDINATE WATER 
DRAINAGE WITH CIVIL 
ENGINEER. 

AIR BAFFLE

MA
NU

F.
PE

R

PARGE COAT ON EXPOSED CMU

1/2" PROTECTION BOARD

LIQUID APPLIED WATERPROOFING

1ST FLOOR
0' - 0"

BR HT
10' - 0 1/2"

BATT INSULATION (R-49 
MIN. IN ATTIC SPACE)

VENTED VINYL SOFFIT

1'-0 1/2"

VINYL TRIM

WALL TYPE W3 

1/2" GYP BD

CONCRETE SLAB, SEE 
FOUNDATION PLAN

CONCRETE PAVERS, COORDINATE 
SIZE & LOCATION W/ OWNER10 MIL. POLY OVER 4" 

CLEAN GRANULAR FILL

WOOD BASE. PROFILE 
PER OWNER

ROOF & CEILING 
FRAMING PER 

LUMBER PACKAGE

8" CMU W/ #4 REBAR @ 
24" O.C. CORE FILLED

HEADER BLOCK

24" x 12" CONCRETE 
FOOTING W/ (3) #4 CONT. & 
#4 @ 48" O.C. TRANSVERSE

HIGH HEAT ICE & WATER SHIELD

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF. 
SEE ROOF PLAN

5/8" DECKING

CLOSURE PER METAL ROOF MANUF.

CONT. METAL DRIP EDGE
2x SUB-FASCIA. RIP TO SLOPE.

3'-0"

1x8 FASCIA

SEAMLESS METAL GUTTERS. SIZE 
PER SMACNA RECOMMENDATIONS

5 1/2" / 1'-0"

FOUNDATION DRAIN. 
RUN TO DAYLIGHT

AIR BAFFLE

TERMINATION PER SIDING MANUF.

1"

LIQUID APPLIED WATER PROOFING 
TO TOP OF CMU

4" CORE FILLED CMU 

2x FRAMING
PARGE COAT ON TOP OF WATER PROOFING 
ON TOP OF EXPOSED CMU 

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A4.0
05.25.20232022-15

WALL SECTIONS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1" = 1'-0"1 SECTION A THRU FRONT PORCH
1" = 1'-0"2 TYPICAL WALL SECTION THRU RETAINING WALL

1" = 1'-0"3 TYPICAL WALL SECTION THRU ADDITION



WD

A5.0 42

BATHROOM
103

SAUNA
104

GYM
102

C L

3'-
0"

1'-
6"

1'-
6"

4 1
/2"

3'-
0"

IC
E 

BA
TH

56
" X

 27
.5"

 

10
3

10
4

C L

EQ
EQ

3

5'-10" 4 1/2" 5'-10" 4" 6'-1 3/8" 3 5/8"

5'-
6 7

/8"
3 5

/8"

OWNER TO 
COMPLETE SAUNA 
INTERIOR FINISHES

MIRROR

WOOD BASE CABINETS. 
COORDINATE FINISHES & 
FIXTURES WITH OWNER

3'-
0"

4"
6'-

6"

GLASS SHOWER 
WALL & DOOR

3'-
0"

103

TILE SHOWER 
WALL & FLOOR

6'-
6"

4"

A5.0

6

MUDROOM
100

10
0A

10
0B

ALIGN DOORS

2"2'-5 3/4"2"

PULL OUT 
RECYCLING

PULL OUT 
RECYCLING

SINK

OPEN SHELVING

OPEN SHELVING

PAINTED BASE CABINETS W/ 
SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP 
AND 4" BACKSPLASH

3'-
0"

4"

EQEQEQEQ

G.C. TO COORDINATE 
OPENING W/ APPLIANCE SIZE

REVISION DATA

These documents and the designs shown 
are the property of the Architect and have 
been specifically prepared for the project  
named herein. They are not suitable for 

use on other projects or in other locations 
without the approval and participation of 
the Architect.  Reproduction is prohibited 

without written consent and any 
infringement will be subject to legal action.

Copyright 2023

Paul Butts, AIA, LEED AP
pbutts@jabb-arch.com

Sabrina Butts, LEED BD&C
sbutts@jabb-arch.com

www.jabb-arch.com

A5.0
05.25.20232022-15

ENLARGED PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

GU
PT

A 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E 

FR
ON

T 
PO

RC
H 

&
OF

FI
CE

/G
YM

 A
DD

IT
IO

N

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT/
PERMIT SET

39
9 M

OO
RE

S 
CI

RC
LE

KI
NG

ST
ON

 S
PR

IN
GS

, T
N 

37
08

2

1/2" = 1'-0"1 ENLARGED BATH & SAUNA
1/2" = 1'-0"2 BATHROOM 103 ELEVATION A

1/2" = 1'-0"3 BATHROOM 103 ELEVATION B
1/2" = 1'-0"4 BATHROOM 103 ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"5 ENLARGED MUD ROOM
1/2" = 1'-0"6 MUDROOM 100 ELEVATION B



 Town of Kingston Springs 
Building and Codes Department 

PO Box 256 
396 Spring Street 

Kingston Springs, TN 37082 
615-952-2110 

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS 
It is the responsibility of the applicant to comply with the placement of any improvements on a lot (footings, foundation, 

etc.) in accordance with the minimum required building setback lines on the front, rear, and side of the property. These 

requirements are set by the Zoning District the property is located in, as well as by other plans, plats or restrictive 

covenants of record. The Town of Kingston Springs and its planning commission will gladly provide information on setback 

requirements established by the town’s zoning ordinance, but is not responsible for providing information or enforcing 
requirements from plats of record or restrictive covenants. 
The applicant must determine that all minimum setback requirements are met and are strongly encouraged to use a 

licensed surveyor to establish certainty. Additionally, it is the applicant's responsibility to place the improvement within 

the building envelope and not encroach upon restricted lot areas such as the septic disposal field and public utility and 

drainage easements. Should this office question the placement of the building at the time of the footing inspection, a 

surveyor's certificate will be required. Failure to comply will not guarantee a variance will be granted or required. However, 

it may have a financial impact on the applicant with regard to third parties such as a mortgage lender. If you have any 

questions, please contact the Building Inspector. 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS 
It is the responsibility of the applicant to comply with the placement of any improvements on a lot (footings, foundation, 

etc.) in accordance with the minimum required building setback lines on the front, rear, and side of the property. These 

requirements are set by the Zoning District the property is located in, as well as by other plans, plats or restrictive 

covenants of record. The Town of Kingston Springs and its planning commission will gladly provide information on setback 

requirements established by the town’s zoning ordinance, but is not responsible for providing information or enforcing 

requirements from plats of record or restrictive covenants. 

The applicant must determine that all minimum setback requirements are met and are strongly encouraged to use a 

licensed surveyor to establish certainty. Additionally, it is the applicant's responsibility to place the improvement within 

the building envelope and not encroach upon restricted lot areas such as the septic disposal field and public utility and 

drainage easements. Should this office question the placement of the building at the time of the footing inspection, a 

surveyor's certificate will be required. However, it may have a financial impact on the applicant with regard to third parties 

such as a mortgage lender. If you have any questions, please contact the Building Inspector. 

I have read and understand the Town of Kingston Springs policy regarding setback and zoning requirements and I hereby 

certify that all work related to this application will be performed in accordance with all applicable town, and state laws 

and codes pertaining to building construction, and demolition and the information submitted and contained herein is 

accurate and correct. I further certify that I am the owner or an authorized agent of the property owner listed in this 

application, and have authority to make application for work to be performed. 

 

Signature____________________________ Print Name _________________________________Date:_______________ 



 

Sprinkler System Requirements 
 

A Building Permit will not be issued until this process has been completed and the appropriate signatures have 

been acquired on this form. 

 

 

 

THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY ALL SUBMITTED PLANS FOR A RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING 
PERMIT, INCLUDING ADDITIONS AND EXPANSIONS. A COPY OF THE APPROVED SPRINKLER PLAN MUST BE 

ATTACHED TO THIS FORM FOR STRUCTURES THAT REQUIRE A SPRINKLER SYSTEM. 

PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT BEING ISSUES: 

• Find a certified/ licensed sprinkler contractor. 
• The sprinkler contractor should contact the Second South Cheatham Utility District (SSCUD) at 615-

952-3094 for flow and pressure information. 
• Once the sprinkler contractor develops a hydraulic analysis, SSCUD will give a cost estimate for the tap 

required. Backflow information will also be provided by SSCUD to the licensed sprinkler contractor. 
• The sprinkler contractor needs to establish what equipment needs to be installed to comply with the 

Town’s ordinance and building codes and develop a sprinkler system plan. 
• A copy of the receipt from the Second South Cheatham Utility District for the water tap must be 

included with this information prior to issuance of a Building Permit. 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR NAME: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR NAME: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS OF CONSTRUCTION SITE: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:  [   ] RESIDENTIAL    [   ] COMMERCIAL 
TYPE OF SPRINKLER SYSTEM:  [   ] WET LINE    [   ] DRY LINE 
SIZE OF WATER MAIN:__________ INCHES  
SIZE OF TAP NEEDED: __________ INCHES 
FEE FOR TAP: $ ________________________ 
DOUBLE CHECK VALVE NEEDED:  [   ] YES    [   ] NO 
BACKFLOW PREVENTER NEEDED AT THE METER:  [   ] YES    [   ] NO 

A sprinkler system is required for this construction in order to be in compliance with the Town’s ordinances: 

 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________        ___________________ 

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee Building and Codes Official                                                                                Date 

 



 Town of Kingston Springs 
Building and Codes Department 

PO Box 256 
396 Spring Street 

Kingston Springs, TN 37082 
        615-952-2110 

REVIEW and INSPECTION PASS-THRU CHARGES 
 

Per Section 20-301 of the Kingston Springs, Tennessee Municipal Code the town has the authority to pass-thru 
charges incurred by Town staff or consultants related to project review or inspection that may be required on 
a per project basis: 
 
Ordinance 04-009.  Section 20-301.  Oversight and Project Site Inspection Charges. 
 

1. All owners, developers and applicants, individually or by their authorized agents, employees or 
servants, seeking municipal approval for any proposed development/improvement of land by: 
subdivision, planned unit development, site plan, special exceptions approved by the board of zoning 
appeals, use changes, landscape plans, sketch plats, preliminary plats, final plats, construction plans, 
grading plans, roadway plans, drainage plans, wastewater facility plans, matters requiring the 
establishment of performance bonding, dedication of easements and facilities/structures associated 
with any of the foregoing, shall be responsible for the reimbursement to the Town of Kingston Springs 
for all actual review charges including, but not limited to, engineering review, engineering oversight 
and project site inspection charges/fees for services incurred by said town by virtue of, and as relate to 
the foregoing, by the town's designated consulting engineer and/or his appointed designee, City 
Attorney or any other designated consultant rendering services ancillary to the foregoing for and on 
behalf of the municipality. 

 
2. All actual charges to be reimbursed to the municipality shall be paid within fifteen (15) days from the 

date of billing by the municipality. In the event said reimbursed charges are not paid, timely, any 
permit or approval before given or issued shall become void and default may be declared upon any 
performance bonding posted with the Town of Kingston Springs. 

 
3. Notwithstanding all of the foregoing, certain charges shall be paid at the time of submittal or time of 

application is made to the town or its planning commission as a base minimum, all of which is set forth 
on Appendix "A" of the Municipal Code hereto and of which is incorporated by reference herein. 

 
4. This ordinance is not deemed to be a tax but is to offset actual incurred expenses of the municipality 

for an owner, developer and applicant seeking development of land and improvement of lands within 
the municipality. (Ord. #95-001, April 1995, as replaced by Ord. #04-009, Sept. 2004) 

 
 
I have read Section 20-301 of Ordinance 04-009 and understand that I am responsible for all review and 
inspection fees to be reimbursed to the Town of Kingston Springs. 
 
Signature: ______________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Residential Development 
Additional Information 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact KS Building and Codes Department 
615-952-2110 

 
Kingston Springs City Hall ▪ 396 Spring Street ▪ Kingston Springs, TN.  37082 

 

 

 

 



 

Residential Building Permit Checklist 

 

Thank you for submitting a Residential Building permit application. For us to completely process your 

application, certain documents will need to be submitted in order to issue a final Building Permit. If you have 

any questions about the items listed in the check boxes below, please feel free to call us so we may provide 

further clarification. 

 

X Items to be submitted 
 Building Permit Application 

 Completed site plan or stamped survey showing location of the proposed structure and any additional 
buildings - (TN licensed surveyor) 

 Signed setback affidavit – Part of the Residential Building Permit Application 

 Electronic submission of Construction Drawings including building elevations, floor plan, wall cross 
sections 

 Fire sprinkler shop drawings and fire sprinkler contractor information (New Residential Construction) 

 Driveway Permit application – If New Driveway installed or Existing Driveway altered 

 Receipt for water tap and utility provider information 

 Subsurface Sewer System Permit (septic system) 

 Contractor License 

 Certificate of Insurance 

 Cheatham County Business License 

 Cheatham County Privilege Tax Receipt 

 Cheatham County Development Fee: 
 
________ Paid in full $3000.00 
 
________ Minimum Partial Payment $50.00 (with $2950.00 remainder due prior to issuance of C.O.) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Permit Inspection Requirements 

 

1. For inspections contact Kingston Springs Building Department at 615-952-2110 ext. 4.  Inspections 
must be called in a MINIMUM of 48hrs in advance.  If weather threatens, all concrete inspections 
are given a priority.  
 

2. Your Building permit must be placed where it can be seen from the street.  
 

3. FOOTING INSPECTION: After trenches or basement areas are excavated and any required forms 
erected, and any required reinforcing steel is in place and supported prior to the placing of concrete. 
All exterior footings shall be placed at least 12 inches (305 mm) below the undisturbed ground surface.  
All concrete to be poured will be inspected.  
 

4. FRAMING INSPECTION: To be made after the roof, all framing, fire blocking and bracing are in place 
and all pipes, chimneys and vents are completed and plumbing, wiring and HVAC rough in.  Electrical 
rough-in must pass before the framing inspection will be done.  Gas (if installed) must pass before the 
framing inspection will be done. Gas inspections are done by Greater Dickson Gas Authority in Dickson, 
TN.   DO NOT INSULATE BEFORE THE FRAMING INSPECTION. 
 

5. INSULATION INSPECTION: To be made after Framing Inspection. 
 

6. FINAL INSPECTION: To be made only after building is complete and ready for occupancy. 
 

7. If a septic tank is required, all state paperwork must be presented. The septic tank must be inspected. 
City Sewer inspections are done by the Town of Kingston Springs Wastewater Department.  Contact 
City Hall at 615-952-2110 to schedule.  

 
8. Proof of approval of the water line by Second South Cheatham Utility District must be provided.  

 
9. If Reinspection is required, the first reinspection will be performed at no cost.  If subsequent 

inspections are required there will be a $75.00 cost per reinspection.  These fees must be paid in full 
before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued. 

 
10. Upon-completion of construction of new single-family dwellings, you are required by 911 Emergency 

Service to post your assigned street number on the structure. No Use and Occupancy Certificate will be 
issued until this is completed.  
 

11. Final Gas, Water and Electrical inspections from each utility are required prior to the final building 
inspection being done.  
 

12. If there is a new driveway, you must install an 18-inch culvert and a Type II Headwall.  See 
additional information on driveways and headwalls in this packet  

 

 



 

Driveway (Access Point) Requirements 

 

 

Per the Kingston Springs, Tennessee Zoning Ordinance - 3.090: 

Access control. In order to promote the safety of the motorist and pedestrian and to minimize traffic congestion 
and conflict by reducing the points of contact, the following regulations shall apply:  

A. A point of access for vehicles onto a street shall not exceed thirty (30) feet in width for all residential 
uses. Such points of access shall not exceed thirty-five (35) feet for all retail and commercial services 
land uses. For industrial land uses a point of access for vehicles onto a street shall not exceed forty-five 
(45) feet in width. A minimum of an eighteen (18) inch culvert shall be provided in the ditch line.  
 

B. There shall be no more than one (1) point of access to anyone (1) public street for lots with less than 
four hundred (400) feet of lot frontage. There shall be a maximum of two (2) points of access to anyone 
(1) public street for lots with· four hundred (400) or more feet of lot frontage. (Amended by Ordinance 
05-009. June 16,2005)  
 

C. No point of access shall be allowed within twenty-five (25) feet of the right-of-way line of any public 
intersection. On collectors or arterials this minimum shall be forty (40) feet.  

 
D. No curbs on city streets or right-of-way shall be cut or altered without written approval of the City 

Manager, and if a state highway, a permit must also be obtained from the Tennessee Department of 
Transportation.  
 

E. Where two driveways are provided for one lot frontage, the clear distance between the driveways shall 
not be less than twenty-five (25) feet.  
 

F. Cases requiting variances relative to the above provisions due to topographic limitations shall be heard 
and acted upon by the Board of Zoning Appeals, provided, further that no curb cuts for off-street 
automobile storage or parking spaces shall be permitted where the arrangement would require that 
vehicles back directly onto a public street. 

 
 
 
 
 
 Please see the following page for Driveway Headwall Specifications 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 

Septic Tank - Sewer Requirements 

 

Standard Specification 

Septic Tank Construction and Installation 

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

 

1. Scope: 
1.1 This specification covers the construction and installation of precast portland cement concrete   

septic tanks for residential and commercial use in the Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee 
 
1.2 Nothing in this specification shall be construed to deny or supersede the requirements set forth by 

the State of Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation. Specifications set forth 
herein shall be considered to be in addition to the reference standards. 

 
 

2. Reference Standards: 
2.1 ASTM Standards: 

                  C1227-95 Standard Specification for Precast Concrete Septic Tanks 

 
2.2 Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Water Pollution Control Standards 
 
 

3. Construction: 
3.1 Materials: Septic tanks shall be constructed of reinforced Portland cement concrete. 

 
3.2 Tanks shall be cast monolithically (i.e. one-piece construction) 
 
 

4. Installation: 
4.1 Tanks shall be installed on a clean smooth base, either undisturbed soil or gravel backfill. No 

projecting bedrock, or stone greater than three-inch diameter, shall be allowed in contact with 
or within four inches of the tank exterior surface. 
 

4.2 Tanks installed in locations subject to traffic loads shall be certified by the manufacturer for 
such  installations. Tanks in traffic areas shall be the requirements of section 4.1 above and 
must be bedded in a minimum of (4) inches of graded stone of AASHTO size No. 6 or smaller. 
 

4.3 A septic tank effluent filter, such as that manufactured by Orenco Systems, Inc. or equivalent, 
shall be installed in each tank. Installation of the filter shall be in accordance with 
manufacturer’s instructions. 
 



4.4 All pipe connections to the tank shall use watertight fittings. 
 

4.5 Risers: Risers for access openings shall be constructed of high-density, polyethylene or 
concrete. 

 
4.5.1 Concrete risers shall be used to adjust the finished grade of the openings to a point 

approximately six inches below the ground surface. Risers shall be bedded in Portland 
cement mortar. Riser covers shall be sealed with an elastomeric sealant. 
 

4.5.2 Polyethylene risers shall have the initial segment cast into the concrete tank. Additional 
segments shall be added as necessary to adjust the finished grade of the openings flush 
with the finished grade. Joints between riser segments shall be sealed by elastomeric 
sealant or other approved methods. Riser covers shall be securely fixed to the riser body 
with stainless steel screws. 
 

4.5.3 Risers in traffic areas shall be of concrete construction. Covers shall be cast iron certified 
for traffic loads, flush with the surface, and of watertight construction. 

 

  



Important Information for Sewer Customers 

For Kingston Springs residents, the following information is vital in dealing with your sewer service.  This is only for 

residents who are connected to the sewer system. 

Basic information: Even though you are connected to the sewer system, you still have a septic tank in your yard. The 

maintenance for  this  tank and  the service line running from it to the main sewer line belongs to the city. The line 

running from the house to the septic tank is the responsibility of the homeowner. If it becomes necessary to pump 

the septic tank, the city will arrange and pay to have that service performed. However, if the tank needs additional 

pumping within 5 years of  its last city pumping, the expense will  belong to the homeowner. In any event involving tank 

pumping, the city must be notified PRIOR to the pumping. The sewer system is  a  natural, biological system, which 

treats the solids in the septic tank and sends the hi-product to the sewer plant for treatment and release. 

To avoid problems:  Pouring grease into your sink is the number one problem within the sewer system.  The sewer use 

ordinance prohibits homeowners from pouring grease into the system.  When excessive grease is the reason for the tank 

needing pumping, the homeowner may be responsible for the expense of pumping.  Because it is a violation of the 

ordinance, the homeowner could also be cited for the violation.  It is recommended that grease be poured off into a 

separate container, such as an empty glass jar with a lid. Also, because the system is dependent upon bacteria, the use 

of garbage disposals can also create a situation that causes the tank to become slow in its treatment of waste.  Any 

waste from table food that can be disposed of in the regular trash is going to help avoid that situation and help the 

system function normally. 

It is unlawful to place any type of oil or petroleum product, paint or solvent into the sewer system. Violators will be 

prosecuted. 

If you have problems:  If you see a discharge on the ground on top of your septic tank, call for the city to come and do an 

inspection. If you have problems within your house, you may call the city to come and inspect the septic tank. However, 

95% of the time, if there is sewage backing up in the house, the problem is a clogged line before it reaches the tank. This is 

a repair that the homeowner is required to make. The homeowners must arrange a plumber or make the repair 

themselves. The city does not have personnel to make these repairs. 

To call the city for septic tank problems: Contact Kingston Springs City Hall at 615-952-2110 and follow the prompts for 

information. 

The city will not reimburse homeowners for unauthorized pumping of the septic tank. Please contact the city and allow 

public works to arrange septic tank service.  There is 24-hour emergency service pre-arranged by the city. 

Adjustments to your bill:  If you have a swimming pool or do heavy watering during the summer months, you may 

purchase a "secondary meter" from the Second South Cheatham Water District which is connected to your outdoor 

faucet.  This meter is read once a year and an adjustment is made on your sewer bill so that you will not pay for this 

water that did not go through the sewer.  This adjustment is limited to a certain time period of the year.  Contact the 

water company at 952-3094 for information.  You may also receive one adjustment to your sewer bill that is based on a 

leak.  This leak must be verified by the water company and the adjustment will be based on an average of several 

month’s usage. 

 
 

 



OFFICE USE ONLY 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

ZONING COMPLIANCE / PLANNING AND ZONING REVIEW AND COMMENTS: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Approved/Rejected: 

Zoning/Land Use: _________________________________ Date: _______________________________ 

Building Official: __________________________________ Date: _______________________________ 

 

**DOUBLE PERMIT FEES WILL BE CHARGED FOR WORK STARTED PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS**  

Permit Fees: 
 Residential Building Permit:   Total sq.ft.: __________  X $0.75 =  $__________     (32610) 
 Adequate Facilities Tax:  Total sq.ft.: __________  X $0.40 =  $__________     (310-32620) 
 Residential Addition:    Total sq.ft.: __________  X $0.75 =  $__________     (32610) 
 Residential Remodeling Permit: Total sq.ft.: __________  X $0.25 =  $__________     (32610) 
 Residential Sewer Hook Up:  Tank Gallons: _________ X $1.00 = $__________      (412-37297) 
 Pass-Thru Charges (if applicable): ………………………………………………………...  $__________ (13270) 
 Pass-Thru Reason: ___________________________________________ 
 Cheatham Co. Development Tax Collected*: ……………………………………….  $__________ 
 
NOTE: 

• *Cheatham County Development Tax:  Minimum $50.00 due at Permit Issuance.  Remaining balance of 
$2950.00 total due prior to issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 

• Separate Driveway Permit Application and fee is required if new driveway is installed or  existing 
driveway is altered. 

• Residential Sprinkler Plan review by the Town of Kingston Springs is not required.  However, if review is 
requested by the applicant, stamped plans must be submitted and review cost will be a pass-thru to 
consultant. 

 

       TOTAL PERMIT FEE DUE: $ ________________  (other fees may still apply) 
   

    Date Paid: ________________________  

    Amount Paid: ______________________  

    Receipt Number: ___________________  



ARTICLE 5.300 - MIXED USE DISTRICT ALLOWED USES AND FORM BASED 

STANDARDS  

5.300.1 - Purpose, intent, and applicability.  

A.   Article Purpose and Intent. The purpose of this Article is to establish unique allowed use and 

development standards for subject property within the Mixed Use area as defined by the 

City of Kingston Springs Zoning Code. It is the intent of these standards to help preserve 

and protect the existing, historic, and unique character of Downtown Kingston Springs by 

requiring new construction and remodels and existing construction to enhance the existing 

built environment and provide additional development opportunities. Additionally, the 

application of these standards will enable the Downtown area to become a pedestrian-

oriented shopping, dining, entertainment, and living center for the city and environs.  

B. Applicability of Standards and Entitlement Review. The standards of this article apply to all 

property zoned Mixed Use. Uses that require a use permit as listed in Section 5.300.4 

(Allowed use regulations) shall obtain a use permit.  

The Downtown is also governed by a regulating plan that addresses how development interacts 

with the street and how the street is developed. The application of both the zoning district and the 

Design Review Guidelines (see Section 5.300.3 (Mixed Use District Definitions); Design 

Review Guidelines, Zoning Ordinances, and Municipal Code Regulating Street Standards).  

Generally, the zoning district designation (Mixed Use) defines the character and allowed use 

provisions for the subject site while the Zoning Ordinance defines the development standards 

(setbacks, building types, and street standards).  

C. Applicability of Regulating Plan Standards. Generally, the development standards applicable 

to a property shall be those for the respective zone and street frontage as reflected in the 

regulating plan. However, for those properties that face onto multiple street frontages (e.g., a 

corner lot or a double frontage lot), the following shall apply:  

1. The development standards applicable to the site shall be reflective of the individual sides 

of the lot.  

For instance, if a corner lot faces Street A and Street B, then that side of the lot facing Street 

A shall be developed consistent with the standards for Street A and the side facing Street B 

shall be developed consistent with the standards for Street B.  

2.  At the corner, the design shall merge and unify the two standards together such that:  

a. The more restrictive setback requirement shall prevail on that side of the corner.  

Example: if Street A has a five-foot build-to line and Street B has a zero-foot build-to 

line, then that side facing Street A shall be located at the five-foot build-to line and the 

side facing Street B shall be located at the zero-foot build-to line. (Note: In this example, 

the building is not centered on the corner; this is consistent with the intent of this 

provision.)  

b. The more restrictive design standards shall prevail on that side of the corner, 

provided the two standards are architecturally integrated together.  



Example: if Street A allows for a Stoop frontage and Street B does not, a Stoop may be 

developed along the Street A frontage, but at the corner the design of the building must 

architecturally transition into a frontage type that is allowed along Street B. The same 

shall be true for allowed building types, storefront regulations, sign types, and 

landscaping. Only those features allowed on that frontage may be developed on said 

frontage.  

2.  In the case of allowed uses, the least restrictive use provisions shall apply to the entire 

lot, provided that the primary entrance for the use either faces the street with the least 

restrictive use regulations or (preferred) faces the intersection/street corner.  

Example: if a corner lot faces Street A and Street B and Street A allows a particular use 

by right and Street B requires a conditional use permit for the same use, then the use shall 

be allowed by right on that lot provided the primary entrance to the use is located facing 

Street A or (preferred) facing the intersection/at the corner.  

5.300.2 Introduction to the Mixed Use District.  

A.  Defining the Mixed Use District. The Mixed Use District is the regulating document 

for development within Downtown Kingston Springs. The basis for this Code is in two 

unique zoning districts: the Mixed Use—Commercial Emphasis (MU-C) and the Mixed 

Use—Residential Emphasis (MU-R). The Mixed Use District recognizes the historic 

character of the Downtown and identifies a special set of development standards, allowed 

use regulations, and other special use regulations that apply to new construction and 

qualifying remodels/expansions.  

The standards in this Article are presented in a format that is unique to the Downtown—

through a form based code. Form based zoning provides a method of regulating 

development to achieve a desired urban form. Form based provisions address the 

relationship between building facades and the public realm, the form and mass of buildings, 

and the size, character, and type of streets and blocks. The central focus of form based 

provisions is the regulating plan that designates the appropriate form (and character) of 

development rather than only distinctions in land-use types, which is the basis of 

conventional zoning.  

This Mixed Use District also includes regulations for the street—the space between 

buildings. Part of the historical context of the Downtown includes how individual 

developments relate and interact with the street. This is because the street acts as a unifying 

thread across all development.  

B.  Relationship to Other Zoning Provisions. Generally, the regulations of this article shall 

govern development within the Downtown. In cases where there is a conflict between the 

provisions of this article and the regulations elsewhere in the Zoning Code, this Article shall 

prevail. However, with regard to topics on which this Article is silent, provisions elsewhere 

in the Zoning Ordinance shall prevail.  

 

 

 



5.300.3 - Mixed Use District definitions.  

The following terms are used throughout the Mixed Use District and are defined as follows:  

Alley. A narrow public drive serving commercial and residential development 

Alley parking. Residential or commercial parking that takes access from an alley.  

Avenue. Connects districts or regions and capable of carrying a large amount of vehicular 

traffic while still maintaining a quality pedestrian environment and retail-supporting urban edge. 

This street typology may be used in place of an Arterial.  

Awning. A temporary shelter that is supported from the exterior wall of a building. It is 

typically constructed of canvas or a similar fabric that is sturdy and flexible.  

Building type. Defines the type of structure based on massing, layout, and use.  

Build-to line. An urban setback dimension that delineates the maximum distance from the 

property line a front or street side building facade can be placed. Typically, build-to lines range 

from zero to ten feet.  

Bulkhead. The portion of a commercial facade located between the ground and the bottom 

of the street level display windows. It is typically constructed of stone, brick, or concrete.  

Bulkhead height. The height of the bulkhead (see "Bulkhead").  

Courtyard housing building type. A group of dwelling units arranged to share one or more 

common courtyards on a qualifying lot in any zone. Dwellings take access from the street or the 

courtyard(s). Dwelling configuration occurs as townhouses, apartments, or apartments located 

over or under townhouses. The Courtyard is intended to be a semi-public space that is an 

extension of the public realm.  

Door Yard/Terrace frontage. Characterized by a facade that is set back from the street 

property line and multiple levels of the building directly accessible from the street. Door 

Yard/Terrace is a variation on the Stoop frontage, but it provides opportunities for multiple 

levels of commercial/retail easily accessible from the street.  

Dwelling unit. Any room or group of connected rooms that have sleeping, cooking, eating, 

and bathroom facilities and are intended for long-term occupation.  

Facade. The architecturally finished side of a building, typically facing onto a public right-

of-way or street.  

Form based code (FBC). A development code emphasizing the regulation of building form, 

scale, and orientation, rather than zoning and land use.  

Frontage line. A lot line fronting a street, public right-of-way, paseo, plaza, or park.  

Frontage type. The architectural composition of the front facade of a building, particularly 

concerning how it relates and ties into the surrounding public realm.  

Front yard housing building type. A detached building designed as a single-family 

residence, duplex, triplex, or quadplex. Front yard housing is accessed from the sidewalk 

adjacent to the street build-to line.  



Gallery frontage. Characterized by a facade which is aligned close to or directly on the right-

of-way line with the building entrance at sidewalk grade and with an attached colonnade that 

projects over the public sidewalk and encroaches into the public right-of-way. The sidewalk must 

be fully absorbed within the colonnade so that a pedestrian may not bypass it 

Half block liner building type. An attached building with a frontage of approximately one-

third to one-half the length of a Downtown block and zero side yard setbacks. It is used for 

mixed-use, residential, and commercial development.  

Height. The vertical distance of a building measured between the point where the final grade 

intersects a building or its foundation to the highest point of the building directly above that 

point.  

Historic building or resource. Historic buildings and resources are usually forty-five years 

old or older and meet at least one of the following criteria:  

1.  A resource listed in, or determined to be eligible by the State Historical Resources 

Commission, for listing in the National Register of Historical Places. 

2.  A resource included in a local or state register of historical resources, or identified as 

significant in a historical resource survey.  

3.  Any object, building, structure, site, area, place, record, or manuscript which the City 

determines to be historically significant or significant in the architectural, engineering, 

scientific, economic, agricultural, educational, social, political, military, or cultural 

annals of Tennessee, and:  

a.  Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 

patterns of  history and cultural heritage;  

b.  Is associated with the lives of persons important in our past;  

c.  Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method of 

construction, or represents the work of an important creative individual, or 

possesses high artistic values; or  

d.  Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or 

history.  

Infill building type. An attached building with a frontage that is less than one-third the 

length of a Downtown block. It is used for mixed-use, residential, and commercial development.  

Inset of front door from "build-to line." The distance from the front door of the building to 

the "build-to line" (see "Build-to line").  

Maximum awning extension from building. The maximum distance allowed between the 

building and the end of a fully extended awning (see "Awning").  

Neighborhood yard frontage. Characterized by deep front yard setbacks where the building 

facade is set back substantially from the front property line. The resulting front yard is unfenced 

and is visually continuous with adjacent yards, supporting a common landscape.  

Neighborhood Preservation Standards. Characterized by existing residential and 

commercial structures that do not meet the requirements of the existing Zoning Ordinance 



for setbacks and nonconforming use regulations built in 1955 or before and lying within 

the Downtown Mixed Use District.  

Parking structure. A privately owned and operated multistory structure that provides public 

parking spaces.  

Parking type. The type of parking allowed for motorized vehicles including automobiles, 

trucks, and motorcycles.  

Porch frontage. Characterized by a facade which is set back from the property line with a 

front yard and by a porch which is appended to the front facade (the porch may encroach into the 

front setback).  

Regulating plan. Designates building form and streetscape standards based on location, 

street hierarchy, and character. More specifically, it addresses how development interacts with 

the street and how the street is developed, and it defines the development standards (setbacks, 

building typology, street standards).  

Rowhouse building type. Two or more detached two- or three-story dwellings with zero side 

yard setbacks. A Rowhouse may be used for nonresidential purposes.  

Setback. The required distance between a property line and a building or ancillary structure.  

5:300.4 - Allowed use regulations.  

The purpose of this section is to list allowed uses according to districts and Downtown zones 

within the districts. This list is not meant to be exhaustive and does not regulate building 

character or design, but instead delineates the types of uses allowed within a building. These 

allowed use regulations are unique to Article 5.300 and are intended to implement the vision of 

the Kingston Springs Growth Plan and Design Standards.  

Areas within the Downtown area that are zoned C-1 are subject to the applicable regulations 

in the Zoning Code related to that zoning district. Buildings constructed within Downtown are 

encouraged to comply with building placement and design standards set forth for the Mixed Use 

District.  

A.  Permitted Uses. The following table (Table 5.300-1) identifies the permitted uses within 

the Downtown. These allowed use regulations are listed by street type, then by District, 

as applicable. The uses listed are defined in Section 5.300.3 (Definitions of Permitted 

Uses).  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

TABLE 5.300 -1: PERMITTED USES  

Uses  Main Street  Service Street  

Neighborhood Streets  

MU-C  MU-R  

Attached Single-Family Residential 

Upper Story  
P  P  P P  

Commercial/Recreation/ Entertainment   C 
1 
 C

1
  C

1
  N  

Detached Single-Family Residential  C  C  P  P  

Institutional/Governmental  P  P  P  P  

Home Occupation2  P  P  P  P  

Live/Work Space  P  P  C  C  

Mixed-Use  P  P  C  C  

Multi-Family Residential  C
 
 C C C 

Neighborhood Commercial  P  P C C 

Offices  P 
3 
 P  C C  

Retail Commercial  P 
1 
 P

1 
 C

1
 N  

Studio P P C C 

Sit-Down Restaurants  P 
1 
 P

1 
 C

 
 N  

 Notes:  

1.  Alcohol sales permitted on premises.  

2.  Subject to Home Occupation standards.  



3.  Ground floors shall be constructed to accommodate commercial use. Ground floor 

residential uses may be permitted as conditional uses only.  

The symbols are defined as: P—Permitted; C—Conditionally Permitted; N—Not Permitted.  

B.  Definitions of Permitted Uses.  

1.  Attached Single-Family Residential. A building designed exclusively for 

occupancy by one family on a single lot that has zero side yard setbacks and shares 

a party wall with the adjacent building(s) (e.g., townhouse).  

2.  Commercial Recreation and Entertainment. Establishments providing indoor or 

outdoor recreation and entertainment services including bars, movie theaters, health 

clubs, event venues, music studios, amphitheater, and alcohol are allowed upon 

approval by the Kingston Springs Beer Board or State Alcohol Beverage 

Commission.  

3.  Detached Single-Family Residential. A building designed exclusively for 

occupancy by one family on a single lot.  

4.  Institutional/Governmental. This use includes churches and related facilities, 

government agency and service facilities (e.g., post office, civic center, police 

department, fire department), as well as public educational facilities and publicly 

owned parkland.  

5.  Home Occupation. The conduct of a business within a dwelling unit or accessory 

structure on a residential site, employing occupants of the dwelling, and with the 

business activity being subordinate to the residential use of the property. Home 

occupations are typically home office use with a limited number of customers 

coming to the site. Examples include, but are not limited to, accountants and 

financial advisors, architects, artists, attorneys, and real estate sales, engineers, 

dentist, yoga studio, hair salon and other home businesses.  

6.  Live/Work Unit. An integrated housing unit and working space, occupied and 

utilized by a single household in a structure, either single-family or multi-family, 

that has been designed or structurally modified to accommodate joint residential 

occupancy and work activity, and which includes:  

a.  Complete kitchen space and sanitary facilities in compliance with the City 

building code; and  

b.  Working space reserved for and regularly used by one or more occupants of 

the unit.  

c.  Distinctions between live/work and work/live units: (a) the "work" component 

of a live/work unit is secondary to its residential use and may include only 

commercial activities and pursuits compatible with the character of a 

residential environment; (b) the work component of a work/live unit is the 

primary use to which the residential component is secondary.  

7.  Mixed-Use. Characterized by commercial retail use on the ground floor, and office, 

hotel, or residential use on the upper floors.  



8.  Multi-Family Residential. A building designed and intended for occupancy by two 

or more families, each living independently in a separate dwelling unit, which may 

be owned individually or by a single landlord (e.g., duplex, triplex, quadplex, 

apartment, apartment house, condominium).  

9.  Neighborhood Commercial. A pedestrian-oriented market store oriented to the 

daily shopping needs of the surrounding residential areas. Neighborhood markets 

are less than two thousand five hundred square feet in size and operate less than 

eighteen hours a day. Neighborhood markets may include deli or beverage tasting 

facilities that are ancillary to the market/grocery portion of the use. Alcohol sales 

are allowed upon approval of the zoning use of the parcel by the Kingston Springs 

Regional Planning Commission and approval of an alcohol license by the Kingston 

Springs Beer Board and State Alcohol Beverage Commission.  

10.  Offices. This use includes businesses providing direct services to consumers (e.g., 

insurance companies, utility companies), professional offices (e.g., accounting, 

attorneys, doctors, dentists, employment, public relations), personal services (e.g., 

barber and beauty shops, shoe repair, tailors), and offices engaged in the production 

of intellectual property (e.g., advertising, architectural, computer programming, 

photography studios).  

11. Retail Commercial. Stores and shops selling multiple lines of merchandise. These 

stores and lines of merchandise include, but are not limited to, art galleries, 

bakeries (all production in support of on-site sales), clothing and accessories, 

collectibles, department stores, drug stores, dry goods, fabrics and sewing supplies, 

florists and houseplant stores, farm or general stores, home décor and gift shops, 

hardware, hobby materials, music and instrument stores,  newsstands, pet supplies, 

specialty shops, day spas, sporting goods and equipment, and stationery stores. 

Alcohol sales are allowed upon approval of the zoning use of the parcel by the 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission and approval of an alcohol 

license by the Kingston Springs Beer Board and State Alcohol Beverage 

Commission.  

12.  Sit-Down Restaurants. A retail business selling food and beverages prepared and/or 

served on the site, for on premise consumption where most customers are served 

food at tables, but may include providing food for take-out. Also includes coffee 

houses and accessory cafeterias as part of office and industrial uses. Alcohol sales 

are allowed for on-site consumption only.  Alcohol sales are allowed upon approval 

of the zoning use of the parcel by the Kingston Springs Regional Planning 

Commission and approval of an alcohol license by the Kingston Springs Beer 

Board and State Alcohol Beverage Commission.  

C.  Prohibited Uses. Regardless of zoning designation, unless it is found that the use is 

compatible with a mixed-use development, the following uses shall be prohibited:  

1.  Adult-oriented business;  

2.  Agriculture and commercial nursery;  

3.  Commercial cleaning plant;  

4.  Boat, trailer, and vehicle (including parts) sales, service, storage and garages.  



5.  Camp and trailer park;  

6.  Car wash;  

7.  Drive-in/drive-through restaurants;  

8.  Equipment rental and sales yard;  

9.  Fuel dealers;  

10.  Laundry, commercial plant;  

11.  Recycling center and recyclable material collection facility;  

12.  Service station; Automobile sales parts or service; truck stop. 

13.  Uses involving hazardous materials or generating high level of noise incompatible 

with residential uses;  

14.  The Planning Commission may deem additional uses to be prohibited based on a 

finding that the use is similar in nature, function, and operation to the prohibited 

uses listed in this subsection.  

5.300.5 - Development standards.  

Development standards for development activities are intended to encourage, protect, and 

preserve the historic urban image of Downtown Kingston Springs. They are also intended to 

improve overall aesthetic appearance and to serve as an incentive for private investment.  

An important initiative of the Kingston Springs Mixed Use District is to clearly define 

development standards that shape the desired urban form. Building intensities are regulated 

through conformance to the prescribed development standards and design guidelines (e.g., 

height, setbacks, parking, form, massing).  

A.  General Development Standards.  

1.  Mandatory Conformance. Standards listed in this Section—General Development 

Standards—as well as architectural and design standards listed contained in the 

Design Review Guidelines, are mandatory requirements that must be satisfied for 

all new projects and modifications to existing development, as follows:  

a. Projects shall be reviewed for conformance with these provisions as part of 

design review.  

b.  Modifications to existing development, except for minor modifications listed 

Subsection] c., below, only requiring issuance of a building permit, shall be 

reviewed for conformance to the standards during building permit review.  

c.  Standards within this Article are not applicable to minor modifications to a 

structure, including repair, restoration, or reconstruction, where such work, as 

determined by the Zoning Administrator, maintains the outer dimensions and 

surface relationships of the existing structure (e.g., repainting, replacement of 

windows or doors with matching size and style, or repair of exterior materials.  

2.  Adaptive Reuse Provisions. The following exemptions to the design standards are 

provided to allow the reuse of existing small scale buildings within the district:  



a.  Within the MU-C portion of the district the following exemptions and 

provisions shall apply to nonconforming houses or stand-alone structures on 

lots seven thousand square feet or smaller:  

i. Structures are exempted from the "build-to" requirements.  

ii. Maintenance, repair and modifications are permitted without compliance to 

provisions within this Article provided such work does not exceed fifty 

percent (50%) of the appraised value thereof, according to the assessor's 

records or current appraisal of valuation of subject property. Any appraisal 

shall be furnished and paid for by the applicant.  

iii. The design review committee shall review remodels, and expansions, 

unless otherwise exempted. A determination shall be made by the 

committee that the improvements comply with the spirit of the design 

standards by incorporating one or more features.  

b.  Within the MU-R portion of the district the following exemptions and 

provisions shall apply to nonconforming houses or stand-alone structures or 

conversions from residential to an allowed commercial use (e.g. offices, 

restaurants and small shops) and expansion of accessory uses or additions to 

existing residential structure are subject to review and approval by the planning 

commission and design review committee. The DRC shall review the 

conversion plans to ensure the character of the building is preserved and the 

encroachment on the front setback is not increased in width.  

i. Existing nonconforming residential structures within the MU-R constructed 

in 1955 and before shall apply to the Kingston Springs Regional Planning 

Commission on a case by case basis to allow encroachments within the 

front setback areas to construct additions, porches, pergolas, or other 

accessory uses that do not increase the nonconformity of the front façade 

noncompliance. Examples include expansion of the width of porches, 

additions, and pergolas. 

3.  Area-Wide Height Requirements and Exceptions. The approval body may approve 

architectural features such as tower elements, elevator service shafts, and roof 

access stairwells that extend above the height limit. Telecommunications antennas 

and service structures located on rooftops may also exceed the maximum building 

height but shall be screened to the maximum extent possible.  

B.  Height Requirements. The maximum height is specified in Table 5.300-2 below and is 

intended to preserve the compact, walkable, historic Downtown core while 

simultaneously stimulating economic development in the commercial heart of the City.  

 

TABLE 5.300-2: HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS  

 Main Street  Service Street  Neighborhood Street  Avenue  

Maximum Height 
1 
 35'  35'  35'  35'  



 1.  The maximum height may not be increased.  

C.  Building Placement. The setbacks and build-to lines for Downtown Kingston Springs 

are intended to enhance social interactions in the historic Downtown retail core while 

simultaneously providing appropriate levels of privacy in residential areas.  

Table 5300-3 displays setback requirements for each Downtown Kingston Springs district.  

TABLE 5.300-3: SETBACK AND "BUILD-TO" REQUIREMENTS  

Building Placement  Main Street  Service Street  

Neighborhood Street  Avenue  

MU-C  MU-R  MU-C  MU-R  

Build-To Front Line *  0'  N/A  10'  15'  10'  15'  

Minimum Side Yard  0'  0'  10'  10'  10'  10'  

Minimum Rear Yard  0'  0'  10'  15'  15'  15'  

 * Build-to lines are defined as the edge where the public right-of-way ends and the private 

property boundary begins. The line may vary from the standards specified in this table if a 

conflict exists with the allowed frontage type. Additional setback may be permitted to allow for 

outdoor seating, an entry plaza and other similar areas. Buildings may not be setback to 

accommodate parking in front of building facades.  

D.  Building Types. The following building types are intended to provide a variety of 

flexible building styles appropriate for the small town character of Kingston Springs 

that can be used to guide future development. Allowed building types in the different 

districts and along the four street types are listed in Table 5.300-5 and defined below. 

An "X" means that the building type is allowed; a blank cell means that the building 

type is not allowed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TABLE 5.300-4: ALLOWED BUILDING TYPES  

Allowed Building Types  Main Street  Service Street  Neighborhood Street  Avenue  

MU-C  MU-R  MU-C  MU-R  

Half Block Liner  X  X  X  X  X  X  

Infill  X  X  X  X  X  X  

Terraced   X  X  X  X  X  

Front Yard Housing     X    

Rowhouse     X    

Courtyard Housing     X    

1.  Half Block Liner. An attached building with a frontage of approximately one-third 

to one-half the length of a downtown block and zero side yard setbacks. It is used 

for mixed-use, residential, and commercial development.  

2.  Infill. An attached building with frontage that is less than one-third the length of a 

downtown block and zero side yard setbacks. It is used for mixed-use, residential, 

and commercial development.  

3.  Terraced. A mixed-use, residential, or commercial building characterized by 

individual units that are accessed via multileveled outdoor terraces. The terraces are 

intended to be semi-public spaces.  

4.  Front Yard Housing. A detached building designed as a single-family residence, 

duplex, triplex, or quadplex. Front Yard Housing is accessed from the sidewalk 

adjacent to the street build-to line.  

5.  Rowhouse. Two or more detached two or three story dwellings with zero side yard 

setbacks. A rowhouse may be used for nonresidential purposes.  

6.  Courtyard Housing. A group of dwelling units arranged to share one or more 

common courtyards on a qualifying lot in any zone. Dwellings take access from the 

street or the courtyard(s). Dwelling configuration occurs as town houses, 

apartments, or apartments located over or under town houses. The courtyard is 

intended to be a semi-public space that is an extension of the public realm.  

E.  Residential Standards When Part of Mixed-Use Development. The residential 

component of a mixed-use development may be located wholly within an existing 

commercial building or in an entirely new structure. The following requirements apply:  



1.  To provide adequate privacy and security, residential entrances may be grade-

separated or placed in the quieter areas away from the main commercial portions.  

2.  Access to residential use shall be clearly delineated.  

3.  Access to open space areas, either public or private, shall be provided when 

available.  

4.  When in a mixed configuration, residential uses should be located on the upper 

stories or on ground floors when they do not use storefront space. Residential uses 

may occupy, on a temporary basis, the ground floor of a building located on 

commercial street frontage, but the ground floor shall be designed to accommodate 

future commercial use.  

5.  Units of various sizes (e.g., studios, one- and two-bedroom units) are encouraged.  

6.  Open space shall be required regardless if the residential use is located in an 

existing, expanded, or new structure:  

a.  The amount of open space shall be governed by the standards of the residential 

zoning most similar in nature and function to the proposed residential portion 

of the mixed-use development. However, the amount may be reduced based on 

the anticipated needs of the future tenants and the quality, usefulness, and/or 

amenities within the spaces provided.  

b.  On-site open space may include, but is not limited to, pedestrian walkways, 

plaza areas, landscape areas, roof gardens, terraces, and other creative spaces 

which may be used either visually, actively, or passively by the residents 

within the development.  

c.  Public open space such as parks, plazas, public recreational facilities, and other 

similar facilities located within one-quarter mile may be counted toward the 

open space requirement for the mixed-use development.  

F.  Storefront Regulations. The following storefront standards are intended to provide 

continuity of building form at street level in Downtown Kingston Springs. Additionally, 

standards are meant to enhance the relationship between buildings and the sidewalk, 

subsequently encouraging more pedestrian activity (See Design Review Guidelines).  

G.  Entry Plazas and Seating Areas. Downtown stores are encouraged to integrate outdoor 

seating and entry plazas into the design of buildings. The building facades may be 

setback from the build-to line to accommodate outdoor seating and/or plazas. Storefront 

windows and doors shall be used to ensure that a visual connection is maintained 

between the outdoor and indoor areas of the use.  

H.  Parking, Landscape, Lighting, and Signage must be incompliance with the Kingston 

Springs, TN Sign Ordinance and the Design Review Guidelines. Parking areas should 

be designed to encourage pedestrian activity and economic growth in Downtown 

Kingston Springs. In the design of parking facilities, consideration should be given to 

locating parking in the back, side, or rear of buildings. 

 

 

 



5.300.6 Special use regulations and other standards.  

The purpose of the following special use regulations is to address concerns and provide standards 

for the following types of development and issues specific to Downtown Kingston Springs.  

These standards should ensure consistency with the vision and goals defined in this Zoning 

Ordinance and the Growth Plan by providing guidance to planners, developers, and residents on 

these unique topics.  

A.  Live/Work. Live/work units are built spaces that function predominantly as work spaces 

and secondarily as residences.  

Live/work units are permitted in buildings through a conditional use permit which 

demonstrates compliance with the following standards:  

1.  The unit must contain a cooking space and bathroom in conformance with 

applicable building standards.  

2.  Adequate and clearly defined working space must constitute no less than fifty 

percent of the gross floor area of the live/work unit. Said working space shall be 

reserved for and regularly used by one or more persons residing there.  

3.  At least one residence in each live/work unit shall maintain at all times a valid city 

business license for a business on the premises.  

4.  Persons who do not reside in the live/work unit may be employed in a live/work 

unit when the required parking is provided.  

5.  Customer and client visits are allowed when the required parking is provided.  

6.  No portion of a live/work unit may be separately rented or sold as commercial or as 

a residential space to persons not living or working on the premises.  

B.  Newspaper Racks. For the purpose of this section, "newspaper rack" is defined as any 

type of unattended device placed upon or abutting any public right-of-way for the 

vending, display, or free distribution of newspapers, or other written materials.  

1.  Permission to install a newspaper rack requires an encroachment permit from the 

City of Kingston Springs.  

C.  Public Art. For the purpose of this section, "public art" in Downtown Kingston Springs 

is defined as permanent or temporary works of art in the public realm, whether part of a 

building or freestanding. Public art shall not include any form of commercial 

advertising.  

1.  Public art shall be permitted and encouraged in public plazas, parks, and municipal 

buildings. Additionally, the incorporation of public art into private development 

projects is strongly encouraged.  

2.  Possible types of public art include but are not limited to the following options:  

a.  Building features and enhancements such as bike racks, gates, benches, water 

features, or shade screens that are unique and/or produced in limited editions 

by local and regional artisans.  



b.  Landscape art enhancements such as walkways, bridges, or art features within 

a garden.  

c.  Murals or mosaics covering walls, floors, and walkways. Murals may be 

painted or constructed with a variety of materials, including the use of 

imbedded and nontraditional materials.  

d.  Sculptures, which can be freestanding, wall-supported or suspended, kinetic, 

electronic, and made of endurable materials suitable for the site.  

e.  Fiberwork, neon, or glass artworks, photographs, prints, and any combination 

of media including sound, film, and video systems, or other interdisciplinary 

artwork applicable to the site.  

f.  Community arts projects resulting in tangible artwork, such as community 

murals, sculptures, or kiosks.  

D.  Storefront Vacancy. For the purpose of this Section, a "storefront vacancy" in 

Downtown Kingston Springs is defined as a vacant commercial ground floor (street-

level) space in any otherwise occupied or unoccupied building.  

1.  Vacant storefronts shall be properly locked and secured to prevent unauthorized 

trespassing during the period of vacancy.  

2.  The exterior facade of vacant storefronts shall be maintained by the property owner 

at the same level of quality as surrounding occupied storefronts and buildings.  

3.  Property owners of vacant storefronts are encouraged to use creative temporary 

storefront window areas such as using them as a display area for community 

information, public art by local artists, and other uses as approved by the Planning 

Commission.  

4.  Property owners of vacant storefronts will be advised to seek assistance from 

county economic development staff regarding possible available tenants.  

5. Vacant storefronts shall not be boarded up or otherwise appear derelict or abandoned.  

6. An adequate level of exterior security lighting shall be regularly maintained 

regardless of storefront occupancy status.  


	Site or Project Name: GCTN Upper course
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR: 245802
	Has rainfall been: TN Golf Club/DBI
	Date of Inspection: 7-21-23
	Current approximate disturbed acreage: 35
	Name of Inspector: Corey Wallace
	Current weatherground conditions: sunny  mostly dry
	Assessor: 2x WK   4.25"
	Inspector s TNEPSC Certification Number: 146842
	Site Assessment Yes No: 
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	Assessor s TNEPSC Level IICPESC number: 
	Check the box if the following items are onsite: 
	undefined_3: X
	Notice of Coverage NOC: 
	undefined_4: X
	Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan SWPPP: 
	undefined_5: X
	Weekly inspection documentation: 
	undefined_6: X
	Site contact information: 
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location: 
	undefined_7: X
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location_2: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off
	Text1: 
	Site or Project Name_2: GCTN Upper Course
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR_2: 245802
	If a concrete washout facility is located on site is it clearly identified on the project and: TGC
	Date of Inspection_2: 7-21-23
	Check if deficienciescorrective measures have been reported on a previous form: On
	Comment Section If the answer is No for any of the above describe the problem and summarize corrective actions to be taken Otherwise describe any pertinent observations: 1. SF repairs and sediment removal on Hole 9 below green, along access road and below the tee.2. Hole 10 needs sediment cleaned from fence and checks in the swale below tee box.3. Middle draw on Hole 11 needs fence repaired and build up cleaned.4. Hole 13 has multiple locations along RH side of course that need to be cleaned of run off.5. Hole 14 needs sediment removed from lower run of fence right above roadway.6. Sediment buildup along fence on 15 right before the large draw needs to be cleaned and fence repaired.7. Fence repairs and buildup removal on 16 in multiple locations on RH side of course.8. SF repairs along LH side of course on 17 headed down towards the green.HL has crews starting to clean runoff/sediment from checks and fence. Crews to continue cleaning and making fence repairs..
	Inspector Name and Title: Corey Wallace EPSC Insp
	Signature: 
	Date: 7-21-23
	Primary Permittee Name and Title: 
	Signature_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Yes


